
 

REGULAR EDA MEETING AGENDA 
 

April 11, 2025, 9:00 AM 
A regular meeting of the Economic Development Authority (EDA) of Stafford County will be held in the 

George L. Gordon, Jr., Government Center, 1300 Courthouse Rd, Stafford, VA 22554. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
a. All members, contractors and staff shall state and disclose any real or perceived conflict 

of interest on any matter on the agenda. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
a. March 14, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. April Housing Bond Request for English Oaks Remodel & Modernization 
 

4. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS  
a. Stafford EDA Marketing & Events Report 

i. BAR Nominee List 
ii. Advertising Opportunity 

b. Stafford County Economic Development Report 
 

5. TREASURER’S REPORT  
a. March 2025 Financials 

 
6. SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 
7. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
8. COMMITTEE AND WORKING GROUP REPORTS 

a. Loan Committee (Jack R., Janette H. Staff support- Liz)  
i. Loan Statements 

1. Santana Holdings Update 
2. Embrey Mill Urgent Care 

b. Business Resources Committee (Daryl W., Price J., Staff support- Savannah)  
i. Juneteenth Funding Request 

ii. Disaster Relief Grant application 
c. Research Committee (Marlon W., Jack R.)  
d. Technology Committee (Jeff R., Frank P.)  

 
9. OLD BUSINESS  

a. English Oaks Bond Request 
i. Resolution 

b. MOU 
 



 

10. NEW BUSINESS  
a. AJGA Golf Tournament- Choose Non-Profit(s)/Charity(ies) 
b. Testbed Accounts Review/Sponsorships 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION - Pursuant to Section 2.2- 3711 A of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended. 

The EDA intends to hold a closed session to discuss matters related to § 2.2-3711 A. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT - The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 9, 2025, at 9:00 AM at the 
Board of Supervisors Chambers, 1300 Courthouse Rd, Stafford, VA 22554. 

 

Mark Your Calendar for These Upcoming Meetings or Committee Dates: 

April 18, 9:00AM-3:00PM, EDA Board Retreat/Training, ABD Conference Room (2nd Floor) 

May 7, 5:00-7:00PM, 51st Annual Business Appreciation Reception, Potomac Point Winery 

May 14, 4:00-5:30PM, Beer & Business, Laudenbach Brewing 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2A 
  



 

 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

The regular meeting of the Economic Development Authority (EDA), of Stafford County, Virginia, 
was held at the George L. Gordon Jr. Government Center, 1300 Courthouse Rd, Stafford, VA 22554 
on Friday, March 14, 2025.  

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Rowley, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM, emphasizing the necessity for all 
members and staff to declare any conflicts of interest with the agenda items. No conflicts were 
stated.  
 
A quorum was present and accounted for.  

Members 

Jack Rowley, Chair 
Price Jett, Treasurer 
Jeff Roosa, Secretary 
Janette Holland [arrived 9:19 AM] 
Marlon Wilson 
Frank Porcelli 
Daryl Weedeman 
 
ED/EDA Staff Present 

Liz Barber 
Linzy Browne 
Savannah Wimbush 
 
Also Present  

Charles Payne, Esq. 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Rowley asked if anyone had any modifications to make to the meeting minutes. No 
modifications were presents and Mr. Rowley requested a motion to approve the minutes of the 
February 14, 2025, meeting as presented. Mr. Jett made the motion and Mr. Roosa seconded. 
Motion passed unanimously. APPROVED 5-0  
 

3. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
a. Stafford EDA Marketing & Events Report: Ms. Browne reported on recent and upcoming 

events. The February "Beer and Business" had 43 attendees despite a date change, and 
the next event is set for May 14th at Laudenbach Brewing with growing registrations and 



 

 

potential sponsors. The Business Appreciation Reception on May 7th has 94 registrants, 
with sponsorships nearly sold out except for refreshments. Efforts are underway to 
secure an A/V sponsor. Award selections for 16 nominees will take place next Thursday, 
with the nominee list shared next month. She is also refining the event’s run of show, 
incorporating new elements, and will present an updated version at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Porcelli inquired about the selection process for the awards, asking about the 
criteria used and how winners are ultimately determined. Ms. Browne outlined the 
award selection process, which involves two EDA members and the director using a 
grading scale and discussions. Nominees submit supporting materials, and awards are 
given in three categories: Innovation, Business of the Year, and the Don Newlin 
Community Stewardship Award. Mr. Porcelli asked if the deadline to apply for the 
awards had passed, and Ms. Browne confirmed that it had. 
 

b. Stafford County Economic Development Report: Ms. Barber provided a brief update on 
three key initiatives. The department’s final quarterly event, Funding Forward, is 
scheduled for April 30th and will focus on business financing options, including SBA 
loans, private loans, and alternative funding sources. Speaker requests are being 
reviewed to ensure fairness. The Legacy Campaign has received 194 responses, 
allowing businesses to register for stickers and digital badges recognizing their years in 
business. It has also led to over 30 business visits, fostering engagement. Lastly, Ms. 
Barber completed the LEAD program at the University of Virginia, a 64-hour graduate-
level leadership course for public service employees. 

 
4. TREASURER’S REPORT 

Mr. Jett provided financial updates for January and February, explaining that reporting changes 
caused a delay in January’s report.  
 
He summarized January’s key financial movements, noting a $2,000 cash decrease due to 
regular expenses, a $400 increase in CD investments from earnings, and reductions in both 
long-term and micro loans, indicating positive repayment trends. Total assets declined slightly 
due to cash outflows, while liabilities reflected accrual-based accounting adjustments. No 
individual income items exceeded $500, while notable expenses included $986 for accounting 
fees and software, $2,368 for legal services, and $3,469.81 for marketing.  
 
Mr. Rowley requested a motion to approve the February financial report. Mr. Roosa made the 
motion; Mr. Rowley seconded. Motion passed unanimously. APPROVED 5-0. Ms. Barber 
clarified that the report presented is for January financials. 
 



 

 

Mr. Jett presented the financial report for February, noting a $5,000 cash increase due to a fee 
refund from a loan management organization. CD investments rose by $400, and upcoming 
financial adjustments will consolidate funds into a single checking and money market account 
to simplify accounting and increase earnings. Long-term and micro loans continued to 
decrease as borrowers repaid their debts. He identified a minor correction in total liabilities, 
adjusting a discrepancy from $5,035.80 to $5,035.98. Income included $589 in earned interest, 
while major expenses were $986 for accounting fees, $1,485 for legal services, and $3,469.81 
for marketing. 
 
Mr. Rowley requested a motion to approve the financial report. Mr. Roosa made the motion; Mr. 
Wilson seconded. Motion passed unanimously. APPROVED 5-0. Ms. Wimbush asked if the 
motion should include the correction involving the 18-cent discrepancy; Mr. Jett confirmed it 
should. 
 

5. SECRETARY’S REPORT 
Nothing to report. 
 

6. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
Mr. Rowley stated that a citizen committee member from the school system reached out 
regarding Project Boots, a program where high school students build and sell a house while 
learning carpentry, masonry, and electrical skills. He expressed a preference for coordinating 
directly with the school system rather than external groups and sent a letter to former interim 
superintendent Chris Fulmer to discuss potential collaborations between the EDA and the 
school system beyond the robotics program. He has not yet received a response but plans to 
follow up. 
 
Ms. Barber discussed scheduling the board retreat, proposing dates of April 7, 8, 17, 18, and 
possibly April 19 as a Saturday option. She noted that Mr. Roosa was only available on the 18th 
and 19th but pointed out that the 19th falls on Easter weekend. She asked members to check 
their calendars to finalize a date, confirming that the retreat would be an in-person, all-day 
event. 
 

7. COMMITTEE AND WORKING GROUP REPORTS 
a. Loan Committee: Ms. Barber asked Mr. Payne if he knew of any updates regarding 

Santana Holdings. Mr. Payne stated that the process of domesticating the judgment 
in Maryland should be complete in approximately two weeks. 
 
Ms. Barber presented the loan statements, which now include a running 
delinquency report, showing past late payments. The statements, as of the end of 



 

 

February, provide more detailed breakdowns of interest, principal, loan balances, 
and interest rates.  
 
She also introduced a request from Embrey Mill Urgent Care to move their payment 
due date to the 24th of each month, which differs from their original loan 
agreement. While they have made their February payment, their March payment 
remains unpaid pending this request. The EDA would need to take action to modify 
the agreement, possibly in the form of an addendum. 
 
Mr. Rowley acknowledged that Embrey Mill Urgent Care is experiencing cash flow 
issues due to delayed Medicare and Medicaid payments. He supported granting 
their request to move the payment date to the 24th, emphasizing that the priority is 
ensuring they make their payments consistently. He noted that the specific payment 
date does not significantly impact the board. 
 
Mr. Roosa inquired about the financial impact of shifting the payment date, 
specifically regarding how it would affect interest accrual and whether the loan 
should be restructured. Mr. Rowley stated that Ms. Barber would follow up with the 
loan servicer for the adjustment.  
 
Ms. Barber asked Mr. Payne which method of modification is most enforceable. Mr. 
Payne suggested that instead of amending the loan, they should provide a letter 
granting flexibility on the payment date while reaffirming that the original loan terms 
remain in effect. 
 
Mr. Porcelli expressed concern that continually granting accommodations on loan 
terms could make enforcement difficult. He noted that traditional banks wouldn’t 
allow mid-loan payment deadline changes. Mr. Payne requested executed copies of 
the original loan documents and borrower contact information to draft and send the 
accommodation letter. 
 

b. Business Resource Committee: Mr. Weedeman met with Josh Summits and Amy 
Peregoy to discuss Fredericksburg’s new Business Disaster Relief Program, which 
was created in response to the Eagle Village fire. The program, funded by an 
Opportunity Fund, supports registered small businesses by covering payroll 
expenses when insurance coverage is insufficient.  
 
The EDA does not have an Opportunity Fund, but there are available funds that 
could be considered for a similar initiative. Mr. Weedeman emphasized that the 
program is designed for small businesses with limited workforces and highlights the 



 

 

structured application and approval process. Mr. Weedeman recommended placing 
a cap on the amount of money distributed and Mr. Roosa added that a 
reimbursement clause should be added if the business is able to recover lost 
payroll. 
 
Ms. Barber suggests that the disaster relief program target localized incidents rather 
than state-level disasters, as these often have separate programs available. She 
proposes that the EDA could develop a similar program, but it should be activated 
only during specific situations, not always publicly available, to prevent 
overwhelming numbers of applications. 
 

c. Research Committee: Nothing to report. 
 

d. Technology Committee: Mr. Porcelli provided an update on the test bed project, 
noting ongoing efforts to develop a strategic plan and recruit an advisory panel. 
Funding remains uncertain, with no updates from VIPC and DHS grant options 
exhausted; the Fredericksburg EDA declined support due to parking and 
compatibility concerns. As Route 1 construction impacts parking, relocation is 
being considered, with Eagle Village as a potential site, though its availability is 
uncertain. Mr. Porcelli added that there will be a Rivers Region Entrepreneurial 
Ecosystem meeting on March 24th may provide further insights, with the strategic 
plan expected by May and a final decision on the test bed set for October. 

 
Mr. Roosa asked Ms. Barber if the county had committed support to the project; she 
confirmed that they had not, but noted no formal request had been made either. 
 
Mr. Rowley asked about the test bed checking account, stating his understanding 
that the funds belonged to the EDA. Ms. Browne explained the account was created 
to keep EDA-managed test bed funds separate while the EDA acted as a financial 
conduit; the account ensured clarity and organization.  
 
Ms. Barber suggested that the technology equipment should remain with whoever 
manages the facility, as it is not EDA or county property. However, there is 
uncertainty about ownership. 
 
Mr. Rowley inquired if the funds in the test bed checking account could be absorbed 
into the EDA’s General Fund; Ms. Browne stated she would conduct research on 
past MOUs to track contributions to the account.  
 

8. OLD BUSINESS 



 

 

a. English Oaks Bond Request: Ms. Barber explained that the agenda item for the 
Board of Supervisors (BOS) meeting on the 18th serves to inform them about the 
ongoing process. The goal is to avoid any surprises before the EDA advertises the 
public hearing which will be scheduled during the April EDA meeting. The 
information portion will be followed by a consent agenda item for the BOS with the 
necessary resolution for English Oaks. She encouraged EDA members to attend the 
BOS meeting to provide clarity on the matter. 
 
Ms. Barber explained that the presentation will include all relevant information, with 
April Housing present to address questions regarding English Oaks. It will also 
clarify the involvement of legal counsel and reference the Virginia Code requiring the 
BOS to pass a resolution. Ms. Barber confirmed that both the April Housing 
presentation and the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) will be addressed on 
the 18th, but notes that the county budget will also be discussed and may lengthen 
the meeting. 
 

b. MOU: Ms. Barber provided an overview of the MOU revisions requested by the BOS. 
Following extensive discussion, three key changes were made: the removal of 
language referencing alignment with the county’s Strategic Plan, the addition of a 
clause allowing for the creation of incentives and programs to promote economic 
development as funding allows, and the adjustment of the agreement’s term from 
five years to three. The shorter term reflects the expectation that the document may 
be revised as the Economic Development Department’s Strategic Plan evolves. 
 
Mr. Rowley asked for a motion to adopt the proposed changes made by the BOS to 
the MOU. Mr. Wilson made the motion; Mr. Roosa seconded. Motion passes 
unanimously. APPROVED 6-0 
 
Ms. Barber noted that some BOS members expressed concern with the MOU; Mr. 
Porcelli suggested forming a MOU Committee to assist with BOS concerns. Ms. 
Barber suggested Mr. Weedeman have a conversation with the BOS member from 
his district instead. 

 
9. NEW BUSINESS 

 
10. CLOSED SESSION 

Mr. Rowley called the EDA into closed session to discuss potential bond issues pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended. 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

Mr. Payne added that the County Administrator’s recommended budget has been released 
publicly, and a recommendation of $60,000 was included for consideration. He confirmed that 
this budget is not finalized but is a great step in the right direction. EDA members expressed 
their satisfaction to see a line item being included, though for a portion of the original request. 

Mr. Roosa made the motion to adjourn the meeting; Mr. Wilson seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. APPROVED 6-0 

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:36AM. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Jeff Roosa, 

EDA Secretary 



 

3A 
  



THE FREE LANCE-STAR FRIDAY, APRIL 4, 2025 | A7

KING GEORGE APTS: 2 & 1BR & Studio

2BR, $1020. 1BR, $900.
Studio, $700. Pets OK.

540-775-2889 glennel.com

BUILDING MATERIALS
Treated & Framing Lumber, TREX
Decking, PVC Trim Boards, Floor
Joists, Windows, Doors, Storm

Doors, Appliances, Felt Roofing Pa-
per, Entrance Door Units, 6’ Metal

Shed Doors.
Thornburg, VA. 301-785-4691

WANTED!
VINYL RECORDS

Classic Rock, Jazz,
and Classic Blues

Blue Shark Antiques
904 Caroline St.
Fredericksburg

540-373-5873

Austin Ridge HOA
Saturday, Apr 5th - 7 am - 1pm
Rain Date: Apr 6th - 7 am - 1 pm

22485 1205 Garner Dr.
Oakland Park Subdivision, King George
Sat., April 5, 8am-1pm
INSIDE WHOLE HOUSE YARD SALE
HH items, lots of dolls, collectibles, etc.

22508 1203 Confederate Dr. - LOW
MUST ENTER AT FRONT GATE ON RT. 3
Sat., Apr 5, 8-12 ESTATE/MOVING SALE
Furniture, Framed Art, Costume Jewel-
ry, HH, Collectibles, Books, & More

22407 5700 Harrison Rd.
Sat., Apri 5, 9-4

MOVING, BAKE & CRAFT SALE
Furn, Seasonal crafts, HH, collectibles,
toys, clothing, tools and much more!

FREE AMERICAN ESKIMO SPITZ
BEAGLE MIXED PUPPIES

8 months. 1M, 1F. White/Tan, Lemon/
White & Tri. Ready now. Family Raised.
S&W, Vet checked. 540-809-7042

KING CHARLES CAVALIER PUPS
Born 12/10/24. They are ready for their
forever homes. Lots of personality. 2
females, 2 males. All Blenheim. UTD on
vaccines. AKC Registered. Call or text
for more information. 434-566-6641

PUG PUPPIES, Black & Fawn, 2 M & 6 F.
Shots & Wormed, Family-raised, Vet
checked. 40 yrs’ breeding experience.
Ready now. 540-809-7042.

Shih-tzu. 8 weeks. M/F. First shots,
de-wormed. Negotiable. 757-692-1309

West Highlan d Terrier Pups
3 Females. AKC. S&W. Ready to

go. $800. 540-582-5769

WHEELCHAIR VANS
32 Units in Stock starting at $7k

MITS of VA #12069
Call Ken, 540-932-7300 or

800-420-6470

Merchandise

Building Materials

Miscellaneous Items Wanted

Pets

Dogs

Real Estate
Rental

Apartments - Unfurnished

Employment Employment

General General

Transportation

Vans

Yard Sales

Fredericksburg

Spotsylvania

King George

Other Areas

TO PLACE AN AD - SELF-SERVE: https://fredericksburg.com/place_an_ad Call: 434-978-7202

LEGALS AND PUBLIC NOTICE: legals.virginia@lee.net Call: 434-978-7202

OBITUARIES: obituaries.fre.culp@lee.net Call: 888-220-4265

CLASSIFIEDS: classifieds.virginia@lee.net Call: 434-978-7202

SHOP LOCAL / BUSINESS DIRECTORY: https://fredericksburg.com/places

SCAN THE QR CODE

TO PLACE AN AD MARKETPLACE

ALL REAL ESTATE advertised in

The Free Lance-Star is subject to the

Federal Fair Housing Act.

We are pledged to the letter and spirit

of Virginia’s and HUD’s equal opportunity

housing policies. Virginia’s fair

housing law makes it illegal to advertise

any preference, limitation or

discrimination based on race, color,

religion, national origin, sex, elderliness,

familiar status or handicap.

This newspaper will not knowingly

accept advertising for real estate that

violates the fair housing law. Our readers

are hereby informed that all dwellings

advertised in this newspaper are available

on an equal opportunity basis.

For more information or to file a complaint,

call the Virginia Fair Housing Office:

804-367- 8530. Toll-free: 888-551-3247. For

the hearing impaired, call 804-367-9753

EQUAL HOUSING

OPPORTUNITY

To Place

Your Ad Call

434-978-7202

Classified
Advertising

434-978-7202

22407 9040 PATRIOT HWY

Massaponax Flea Market
Saturdays and Sundays 8-4 Come
to the MFM to rent a table in the
field and sell your items or shop at
the many vendors to find that item
you’ve been looking for or maybe
find something you didn’t even know

you needed!!

Call (540) 374-5494Call (540) 374-5494

Average route earns $1,000-$1,200/month
Sign-On Bonus! - No collections!

Late night/early morning delivery routes

Our best contractors have included the
actively-retired, a spouse that can work
late night/early morning hours and be
home with the kids by dawn-and perhaps YOU?

WANT TO EARNWANT TO EARN
EXTRA MONEY?EXTRA MONEY? SIGN-ONBONUS

$1,000
$1,000

(Details Apply)

Ferry Farms 22405
White Oak 22405
Lake Caroline 22546
Lake Land ‘Or 22546
Lake Anna Pkwy 22551
Lewiston Rd 23024
Lawyers Rd 22551
Stafford Courthouse Area 22554
Catharpin Rd 22551



 

4A 
  



Always Flavored alwaysflavored.com

Champions FC inc Www.championsfc.org

Corgi Clay Art Center LLC www.corgiclayartcenter.com

Destiny Academy https://www.instagram.com/destinyacademy2021/

Downtown Dolls downtowndollsfxbg.com

Kasper Mechanical  https://kaspermechanical.com

Keen Eyes Auto Detailing https://keeneyesautodetailing.com/

LoK Custom Fashion Institute www.lokfashioninstitute.com

M&M Auto Parts Inc. www.mmauto.com

MWPC - OBGYN mwhc.com

MF Growth https://mfgrowth.com

Pink Carpet Event www.thepinkcarpetevent.com

Process Over Prize Academy www.larutinallc.com

SimVentions www.simventions.com

ubreakifix http://www.ubreakifix.com/

Vocelli Pizza www.vocellipizza.com

2025 EDA Award Nominations

http://alwaysflavored.com/
http://www.championsfc.org/
http://www.corgiclayartcenter.com/
https://www.instagram.com/destinyacademy2021/
http://downtowndollsfxbg.com/
https://kaspermechanical.com/
https://keeneyesautodetailing.com/
http://www.lokfashioninstitute.com/
http://www.mmauto.com/
http://mwhc.com/
https://mfgrowth.com/
http://www.thepinkcarpetevent.com/
http://www.larutinallc.com/
http://www.simventions.com/
http://www.vocellipizza.com/


20  |  WASHINGTON BUSINESS JOURNAL SEPTEMBER 29 - OCTOBER 5, 2023

Why are community banks important to the
local business community?

Ed: One thing I always am proud of is that 
community banks are filled with entrepreneurial 
people. You can’t underestimate their ability to 
innovate and come up with solutions and find ways 
to be relevant in today's world.

David: If you think about how we build a market, 
we generate deposits in our market, they stay in our 
market, and every dollar that we lend in our market 
comes back. That stimulates ongoing economic 
activity in our local markets. It’s important that we 
have a strong local economic infrastructure, and 
we’re the organizations that support that. 

We live here, we work here, we go to church here, 
our kids go to school here. We are the very fabric 
of what our businesses are. That is the value of 
community banking. We’re here, we're accessible. 

Martin: Accessibility. That’s the core of what 
community banks can provide that the larger 
institutions cannot. Many of these smaller 
businesses that we’re dealing with tend to have 
more credit needs. There’s more story to it; maybe 
more opportunities and issues that come along 

Community banks play critical role 
in building DMV economy

ED BARRY
CEO

Capital Bank

DAVID BOYLE
President and CEO

Burke & Herbert Bank

BRANDON LOREY
President and CEO

Bank of Clarke

MARTIN McCARTHY
Co-founder, Director, and CEO

Founders Bank

JIMMY OLEVSON
President and CEO

National Capital Bank

DENNIS ZEMBER
President and CEO

Primis

Community banks are an essential function to creating a 
healthy and sustainable local economy. They support 
small businesses and entrepreneurs, they understand 

the unique value propositions of the communities in which they 
serve, and they reinvest locally. Here in the DMV, some of these 
critical institutions have stood by the local community for over a 
century of economic ups and downs, world wars, natural disasters, 
and pandemics. Then as now, community banks in the DMV 
are diligently focused on providing customers with the financial 
assistance and guidance they need for long-term success.
Alex Orfinger, market president and publisher of the Washington Business Journal, spoke recently 
with six local bank presidents about the role community banks play and why they are an important 
piece of the fabric of our business community, where they see the economy headed, and why this 
community is ripe for business opportunities.

The participants were: Ed Barry, CEO, Capital Bank; David Boyle, president and CEO, Burke & 
Herbert Bank; Brandon Lorey, president and CEO, Bank of Clarke; Martin McCarthy, co-founder, 
director, and CEO, Founders Bank; Jimmy Olevson, president and CEO, National Capital Bank; 
and Dennis Zember, president and CEO, Primis.

Following are excerpts from the discussion.

PAID ADVERTISING

GETTY IMAGES

C
opyright  2023 Am

erican C
ity Business Journals - N

ot for com
m

ercial use



SEPTEMBER 29 - OCTOBER 5, 2023 WASHINGTON BUSINESS JOURNAL  |  21

PAID ADVERTISING

during a one-, three-, or fi ve-year period
of time.

Dennis: It’s all about pure economics for big 
institutions, whereas we are actually thinking 
more about the community. There’s
an important piece that a community bank 
plays within that community that’s outside of 
just the lending piece.

In this post-Silicon Valley Bank world,
what keeps you up at night? Are community 
banks in peril with overexposure to 
commercial real estate loans?

Jimmy: Cyber security and credit quality 
always keep me up at night. The biggest 
takeaway for me from SVB failing was that, 
unfortunately, it made sense. 

Martin: Do we have exposure to commercial 
real estate (CRE)? Sure, we do. This is a 
70%, 75% commercial real estate market. 
We're going to have exposure to commercial 
real estate, but it’s different exposure. We’ve 
diversifi ed ourselves appropriately, whether 
it’s across the lending spectrum or just inside 
CRE where we have different asset classes. 
We don’t concentrate in offi ce, for instance, or 
concentrate in hospitality, but we’ve done our 
jobs to keep our risk as diversifi ed as we can.

Ed: We have to be diverse, and just by the 
nature of our size, we are much more granular. 
By granular, we do tend to know the customers 
better. Also, deal sizes are a bit smaller. I think 
that many of the problems that are coming are 
the big ones. 

Where do you see M&A activity headed in
the marketplace?

Ed: What’s going to happen on the funding and 
deposit side as the Fed drains liquidity from the 
banking system is that it’s going to put more 
pressure on banks both large and small. There’s 
going to be a lot of money fl owing out of the 
banking system. You’ll see who’s exposed to 
not just grow, but to sustain the business they 
have. Then there’s an impact on capital, which 
is lurking.

Martin: I’ve been very involved with a lot of 
the investment bankers that are in town just 
trying to get a sense of what's going on in the 
market, as we’ve raised capital twice recently. 
In talking to them, I believe there are a lot 
of M&A activities that have simply stalled 
because of how crazy the market has been. It’s 
a very challenging time to actually execute 
on an M&A deal. Now that the fog is clearing 
a little bit, I would assume that many of the 
stalled deals will actually come to fruition in 
the next couple quarters.

Brandon: There hasn’t been M&A to any real 
degree over the last couple of years. You’ve got 
succession planning issues with both boards of 
CEOs. It’s going to happen. I agree, I think it’s 
within quarters, not years.

Dennis: I think there’s a big desire for M&A 
and there's a lot of fatigue. A lot of the banks 

that are fatigued and whose business plans
have melted away have negative equity on 
a marked balance sheet. If you come to the 
market right now, you’ve got to raise hundreds 
of millions of dollars to recap a bank. Every 
quarter that goes by, that fatigue just gets
worse and more intense. I think a lot of people 
feel stuck right now.

Jimmy: More merger than acquisition.

What is your economic outlook in terms of
a hard or soft landing?

David: I think it’s going to be a hard landing, 
but it’s not going to be ’08. This cycle has been 
and continues to be drawn out by stubborn 
infl ation despite repeated rate adjustments.
An adjustment will occur at some point.

Jimmy: I don’t think you can raise rates this 
fast without consequences. We haven’t seen the 
effects of the rates. 

Ed: I do think this cycle will go on longer than 
anticipated. I think people believe you have a 
correction and then it starts to bounce back. I 
think it’s going to be a slow phase of letting 
the air out. People will feel it. It won’t be a 
fatal event, but it’s not going to turn back to a 
positive cycle shortly thereafter.

Why is the DC community a great place
to do business?

Ed: There’s a lot more surging on the 
technology side, and the global hotel industry’s 
based in the DC area. Over the years, it’s 
been taught to diversify away from the federal 
government, but you’re now actually starting 
to see the proof points that there are things that 
create meaningful opportunities for folks.

When I ask people outside the area to name the 
wealthiest places in America, they say Beverly 
Hills or Palo Alto or Greenwich or Upper East 
Side. I tell them Howard County and Loudoun 
County. The suburbs of DC. Providing services 
to the government has been extraordinarily 
lucrative as a business model for entrepreneurs. 
I think everyone here has capitalized on that in 
one fashion or another. 

Brandon: The government will always get 
bigger. No matter who’s in power, it’s going to 
grow at some level. It may be a slower growth, 
but I think that it doesn’t really reverse.

Dennis: When you look at this area against 
the big cities, this place has a lot more going 
for it. Virginia’s taxes are not crazy. We went 
big on technology here. We’ve got the federal 
government. There’s momentum and there’s 
technology. 

Martin: I’m a Washingtonian and I’m 
very proud of it. I think that downtown DC 
will come back. We’re still an international 
city. We’ve got three international airports 
surrounding us. It’s a big deal that we have all 
that data and fi ber coming down from the north 
and now it’s over on the Maryland side, too. 
You read now about quantum computing. That’s 
the future. Those jobs are going to be here.  ■

“We live here, 
we work here, 

we go to church 
here, our kids 
go to school 
here. We are 

the very fabric 
of what our 
businesses 
are. That is 
the value of 
community 

banking. We’re 
here, we’re 
accessible.”

DAVID BOYLE
President and CEO

Burke & Herbert Bank

PAID ADVERTISING

GETTY IMAGES

C
opyright  2023 Am

erican C
ity Business Journals - N

ot for com
m

ercial use



SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 6, 2022 23SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 6, 2022 23PAID ADVERTISING

THE ELLIOTT
T E A M  B U I L D I N G  AT  I T S  F I N E S T  F O R  L U X U R Y  L I V I N G

Luxury living and location come together at The Elliott in downtown Georgetown. The new boutique 
condominium building on Prospect Street features five upscale residences, private underground parking, and 
a backstory as unique as the project itself. Beyond the finest building materials and discerning attention to 

details, The Elliott represents what’s possible with the right team in place to bring a vision to life. 

A lex Orfinger, publisher of the 
Washington Business Journal,
spoke recently with the indus-
try leaders who made The Elliott 

possible — Pizzano Contractors, Old Dominion 
National Bank, Washington Fine Properties, 
and STONE Real Estate Project Management. 
The roundtable discussion touched on key 
points that not only make this a standout prop-
erty, and how its formula for success could be 
replicated for future developments. 

Panel participants included: Mark Merrill, CEO, 
Old Dominion National Bank; Penny Bladich, 
Chief Lending Off icer, Old Dominion National 
Bank; Bob Pizzano, President, Pizzano Con-
tractors; Alfred Moses, former Ambassador; 
Jamie Peva, Sales Associate, Washington Fine 
Properties; Craig Davitian, Associate Broker, 
Washington Fine Properties; Ryan Beible, 
Founder and Managing Member, STONE Real 
Estate Project Management; Will Pizzano and 
Cristina Pizzano, Pizzano Contractors.

Additional business leaders included in the 
discussion were Jim Abdo, Abdo Develop-
ment; Josh Bernstein, BMC Properties; Max 
Zuckerman, Zuckerman Gravely; David Walker, 
Washington Business Journal; Mike Balaban, 
Winstanley Architects; Mustafa Durrani and 
Zargham Amid, CRE Developers. 

INTERIOR KITCHEN AND DINING AREA / THE ELLIOTT

C
opyright  2022 Am

erican C
ity Business Journals - N

ot for com
m

ercial use



24 WASHINGTON BUSINESS JOURNAL SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 6, 2022 2524 WASHINGTON BUSINESS JOURNALPAID ADVERTISING PAID ADVERTISING

Following are excerpts from the discussion.

What inspired you to get involved in  
this project?

MARK MERRILL: We saw early on that this part-
nership would bring something unique to the neigh-
borhood. Our vision was to partner with this team of 
highly respected and reputable individuals to devel-
op something that would improve Georgetown and 
the surrounding areas as well as the vibrancy of the 
neighborhood. 

PENNY BLADICH: The location is phenomenal 
and based on our existing relationship with Mr. Mo-
ses and Pizzano, we had a comfort level that the 
team they were bringing together from the onset 
had the ability to manage the project and bring it to 
fruition according to the plan. 

ALFRED MOSES: For me, it’s very simple. I went 
with it because of my relationship with the Piz-
zanos. It’s a beautiful building. I think the key here 
was Bob’s vision, the Pizzanos’ ability to build a first-
class building, and the involvement of Old Dominion 
National Bank. If you’re dealing with quality people, 
things will work out.

BOB PIZZANO: The idea was to build something 
in Georgetown that looks like it’s always been here, 
something that’s a pinnacle. Let’s build it as good 
as we can build it. Looking at the team as a whole, 
I think that what Ryan brought to the table was 
the ability to make sure that we could bring some-
thing in on a certain budget number. Anybody who 
knows Alfred knows that he can look at numbers 
and he’ll memorize them. He drove a pretty hard 
bargain on this to begin with, and I really want-
ed to do this project. I wanted to help long time 
Georgetown developer and resident, Bob Elliott, 
bring his project to life. I also wanted to prove to 
the city that we could fulfill this scope. Since 1958, 
we’ve been doing law firms and multi-family proj-

ects and a lot of other buildings at a very high-end  
of the work spectrum.

From a marketing perspective for Washington 
Fine Properties, what sets this property apart? 

JAMIE PEVA: The Elliott is a big, beautiful luxury 
space that is actually located in part of the down-
town residential community. You can find buildings 
throughout Georgetown that would provide that 
community feel, but they’re small. They’re not the 
kind of place that someone would transition from a 
big house into. There are some big, beautiful spaces 
on the periphery of Georgetown. People are talking 
about the uniqueness of this building, but to me it’s 
the location and fit within an established George-
town residential community that makes The Elliott 
unique. 

Is this project replicable in other parts of  
the community?

JOSH BERNSTEIN: I think this building is about 
more than replicability and the five affluent house-
holds that are going to be the purchasers. These are 
five households that are paying taxes and support-
ing the local economy. This project improves the 
beauty of the Georgetown streetscapes that hope-
fully attracts visitors. It’s all part of an ecosystem. 
We need people like Bob Pizzano and banks like 
Old Dominion who are constantly reinvesting and 
taking risks in our city. 

COVID accelerated a lot of things that were already 
happening here. Downtown in particular is hollow-
ing out. We’re approaching 20% to 25% vacancy 
in office space, which impacts retail and the peo-
ple who live around it. Metro is suffering from lack 
of ridership. The post-COVID recovery is going to 
depend on people making investments in the city, 
taking risks, lenders who are willing to back them, 
and a city government that’s going to facilitate that. 
These projects are really difficult to pull off, and 

the more barriers that 
are put in front of entre-

preneurs, the less likely our city is going to recover. 
A project like this lifts all boats in the city, not just 
wealthy homeowners. 

JIM ABDO: As developers, we watch and we learn 
and we listen and we look at litmus tests in the mar-
ketplace. This is a litmus test. No one’s ever done 
what this team has done here, with units of this size 
in a boutique building in a location like this. Can it 
be done again? A lot of it’s going to depend on ab-
sorption, the profile of the buyers, and how quickly 
the units are sold. If it does well, it will be replicated. 
But just because one group was successful doesn’t 
mean that any bank is going to jump on a program 
like this. Replication will depend on sponsorship. 
When you look at the players that are around the 
table, the marketing folks, the builders, the develop-
ers, it checks all the boxes. As much as this is a phe-
nomenal location, this is a roll-of-the-dice by virtue 
of its design and what it brings to the marketplace. 
The Elliott is unique to the marketplace. But again, 
it’s about partnership, and partnerships with the 
right sponsors make all the difference in the world. 
The key to this project being replicated elsewhere 
is following a formula that has been generated here 
and seeing how well it performs. That’s something 
that everybody’s going to be looking at.

RYAN BEIBLE: With the success of this project, I 
don’t think it means that developers can just go out 
and find an 8,000-square-foot site anywhere and 
succeed. Every project is unique. This is Georgetown 
and you need to look at each site individually. What’s 
replicable is if you have a situation like this where an 
investor has the means, the land, and the vision, but 
didn’t have the team or the development expertise to 
put it together on his own. What this team has done is 
it has created a model of collaboration and partner-
ship that landowners who have the vision, but aren’t 
sophisticated developers, can replicate in order to 
build a project and benefit from it. 

Doing Whatever.
It. Takes.
Since 1958.

See how we can impact 
your next project. Visit

pizzanocontractors.com
or call 703.549.4444

Building quality 
from the ground up.

The Elliott
3255 Prospect St. NW

Georgetown’s Finest Living

Why can a community bank look at 
this type of project differently?

PENNY: It’s about relationships 100%. 
It’s collaboration with our community 
and trusting the individuals who we do 
business with — this is very important 
for a community bank — for all banks. 
We trust that our client partners will 
be able to navigate through if things 
go awry. It’s one thing to have capital, 
but it’s another thing to be able to ex-
ecute. A bank is looking for borrowers 
that have the ability to do both.

ALFRED: Community banks are all 
about relationships.

MARK: We were involved with this 
project early on because we’re part-
ners in it. Community banks thrive 
and do well when our customers 
and clients thrive and do well. Every 
project that we invest in, we invest 
as partners with our borrowers, and 
that’s most important. 

JIM: Second to partnerships, the dif-
ference with community banks is that 

they actually understand the commu-
nities that they are lending in. It’s the 
people and the partnerships, but also 
understanding submarkets like the 
back of their hand. That’s the beauty 
of a community bank. 

What makes this project special?

BOB: What we’ve proved here is that 
we can take something that a lot of 
other folks looked at and turn it into 
a remarkable building. We considered 
every build-out scenario for this proj-
ect, but at the end of the day, we want-
ed to have something that was totally 
unique. This project presented plenty 
of challenges along the way, but we 
stayed true to the vision of creating a 
best-in-class project and spared no 
expense in doing it right. 

CONFERENCE ROOM (left) AND ROOFTOP (right) / THE ELLIOTT

C
opyright  2022 Am

erican C
ity Business Journals - N

ot for com
m

ercial use



SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 6, 2022 25SEPTEMBER 30 – OCTOBER 6, 2022 2524 WASHINGTON BUSINESS JOURNALPAID ADVERTISING PAID ADVERTISING

Following are excerpts from the discussion.

What inspired you to get involved in  
this project?

MARK MERRILL: We saw early on that this part-
nership would bring something unique to the neigh-
borhood. Our vision was to partner with this team of 
highly respected and reputable individuals to devel-
op something that would improve Georgetown and 
the surrounding areas as well as the vibrancy of the 
neighborhood. 

PENNY BLADICH: The location is phenomenal 
and based on our existing relationship with Mr. Mo-
ses and Pizzano, we had a comfort level that the 
team they were bringing together from the onset 
had the ability to manage the project and bring it to 
fruition according to the plan. 

ALFRED MOSES: For me, it’s very simple. I went 
with it because of my relationship with the Piz-
zanos. It’s a beautiful building. I think the key here 
was Bob’s vision, the Pizzanos’ ability to build a first-
class building, and the involvement of Old Dominion 
National Bank. If you’re dealing with quality people, 
things will work out.

BOB PIZZANO: The idea was to build something 
in Georgetown that looks like it’s always been here, 
something that’s a pinnacle. Let’s build it as good 
as we can build it. Looking at the team as a whole, 
I think that what Ryan brought to the table was 
the ability to make sure that we could bring some-
thing in on a certain budget number. Anybody who 
knows Alfred knows that he can look at numbers 
and he’ll memorize them. He drove a pretty hard 
bargain on this to begin with, and I really want-
ed to do this project. I wanted to help long time 
Georgetown developer and resident, Bob Elliott, 
bring his project to life. I also wanted to prove to 
the city that we could fulfill this scope. Since 1958, 
we’ve been doing law firms and multi-family proj-

ects and a lot of other buildings at a very high-end  
of the work spectrum.

From a marketing perspective for Washington 
Fine Properties, what sets this property apart? 

JAMIE PEVA: The Elliott is a big, beautiful luxury 
space that is actually located in part of the down-
town residential community. You can find buildings 
throughout Georgetown that would provide that 
community feel, but they’re small. They’re not the 
kind of place that someone would transition from a 
big house into. There are some big, beautiful spaces 
on the periphery of Georgetown. People are talking 
about the uniqueness of this building, but to me it’s 
the location and fit within an established George-
town residential community that makes The Elliott 
unique. 

Is this project replicable in other parts of  
the community?

JOSH BERNSTEIN: I think this building is about 
more than replicability and the five affluent house-
holds that are going to be the purchasers. These are 
five households that are paying taxes and support-
ing the local economy. This project improves the 
beauty of the Georgetown streetscapes that hope-
fully attracts visitors. It’s all part of an ecosystem. 
We need people like Bob Pizzano and banks like 
Old Dominion who are constantly reinvesting and 
taking risks in our city. 

COVID accelerated a lot of things that were already 
happening here. Downtown in particular is hollow-
ing out. We’re approaching 20% to 25% vacancy 
in office space, which impacts retail and the peo-
ple who live around it. Metro is suffering from lack 
of ridership. The post-COVID recovery is going to 
depend on people making investments in the city, 
taking risks, lenders who are willing to back them, 
and a city government that’s going to facilitate that. 
These projects are really difficult to pull off, and 

the more barriers that 
are put in front of entre-

preneurs, the less likely our city is going to recover. 
A project like this lifts all boats in the city, not just 
wealthy homeowners. 

JIM ABDO: As developers, we watch and we learn 
and we listen and we look at litmus tests in the mar-
ketplace. This is a litmus test. No one’s ever done 
what this team has done here, with units of this size 
in a boutique building in a location like this. Can it 
be done again? A lot of it’s going to depend on ab-
sorption, the profile of the buyers, and how quickly 
the units are sold. If it does well, it will be replicated. 
But just because one group was successful doesn’t 
mean that any bank is going to jump on a program 
like this. Replication will depend on sponsorship. 
When you look at the players that are around the 
table, the marketing folks, the builders, the develop-
ers, it checks all the boxes. As much as this is a phe-
nomenal location, this is a roll-of-the-dice by virtue 
of its design and what it brings to the marketplace. 
The Elliott is unique to the marketplace. But again, 
it’s about partnership, and partnerships with the 
right sponsors make all the difference in the world. 
The key to this project being replicated elsewhere 
is following a formula that has been generated here 
and seeing how well it performs. That’s something 
that everybody’s going to be looking at.

RYAN BEIBLE: With the success of this project, I 
don’t think it means that developers can just go out 
and find an 8,000-square-foot site anywhere and 
succeed. Every project is unique. This is Georgetown 
and you need to look at each site individually. What’s 
replicable is if you have a situation like this where an 
investor has the means, the land, and the vision, but 
didn’t have the team or the development expertise to 
put it together on his own. What this team has done is 
it has created a model of collaboration and partner-
ship that landowners who have the vision, but aren’t 
sophisticated developers, can replicate in order to 
build a project and benefit from it. 

Doing Whatever.
It. Takes.
Since 1958.

See how we can impact 
your next project. Visit

pizzanocontractors.com
or call 703.549.4444

Building quality 
from the ground up.

The Elliott
3255 Prospect St. NW

Georgetown’s Finest Living

Why can a community bank look at 
this type of project differently?

PENNY: It’s about relationships 100%. 
It’s collaboration with our community 
and trusting the individuals who we do 
business with — this is very important 
for a community bank — for all banks. 
We trust that our client partners will 
be able to navigate through if things 
go awry. It’s one thing to have capital, 
but it’s another thing to be able to ex-
ecute. A bank is looking for borrowers 
that have the ability to do both.

ALFRED: Community banks are all 
about relationships.

MARK: We were involved with this 
project early on because we’re part-
ners in it. Community banks thrive 
and do well when our customers 
and clients thrive and do well. Every 
project that we invest in, we invest 
as partners with our borrowers, and 
that’s most important. 

JIM: Second to partnerships, the dif-
ference with community banks is that 

they actually understand the commu-
nities that they are lending in. It’s the 
people and the partnerships, but also 
understanding submarkets like the 
back of their hand. That’s the beauty 
of a community bank. 

What makes this project special?

BOB: What we’ve proved here is that 
we can take something that a lot of 
other folks looked at and turn it into 
a remarkable building. We considered 
every build-out scenario for this proj-
ect, but at the end of the day, we want-
ed to have something that was totally 
unique. This project presented plenty 
of challenges along the way, but we 
stayed true to the vision of creating a 
best-in-class project and spared no 
expense in doing it right. 

CONFERENCE ROOM (left) AND ROOFTOP (right) / THE ELLIOTT

C
opyright  2022 Am

erican C
ity Business Journals - N

ot for com
m

ercial use



Outlook

Stafford WBJ Cover Story

From Dianne Shelton <dshelton@bizjournals.com>
Date Wed 4/2/2025 9:48 AM
To Linzy Browne <LBrowne@staffordcountyva.gov>

2 attachments (7 MB)
Community Bankers Pub dinner writeup.pdf; The Elliott Spread.pdf;

Thanks for your interest in our June cover story about Stafford County. To recap:
 The Washington Business Journal is publishing a 3-part series where our newsroom will travel
outside the beltway to focus on Frederick, Stafford and Charles Counties.
 These destinations were selected because they have seen marked growth since the pandemic
both in population and in economic performance. We will have a cover story about Stafford on
June 27. The accompanying section will feature the business leaders to know, top projects to
watch, along with major employers and elected officials. We are addressing the questions of
what industries have led the trend and what are the opportunities for continued prosperity into
the future.
 There are 2 ways to participate to reach our 62,115 readers in the metro DC area, of whom
62% are C-suite, Owners/Partners, Executive level with an average net worth of $4.3M. It is
great to get editorial coverage when you can, but you can not control the narrative. These
options allow you to communicate the message exactly the way you want to!

1. An ad in the section. Price is contingent on ad size: Full page $6806; ½ page $4964; ¼
page $3185 

2. Stafford Business Leaders Lunch: the WBJ is gathering several leaders (5-7) for this event.  On,
(date tbd), Stafford business leaders would gather for a closed-door on-the-record conversation
regarding the Stafford region moderated by WBJ publisher Alex Orfinger.  As a marketing option,
this is separate from the cover story section that editorial is doing on 6/27 and will be published 2-
3 weeks after the lunch. The EDA would have a seat at the table and input on the topic of
discussion. PLEASE SEE EXAMPLES of Transcribed articles.

The components:
       i.      One seat at the Stafford Business Leaders Lunch and comments/headshot included in the

published 2-page spread print article (example attached)
The 2nd transcribed article will publish in mid-July so you will get 2 issue coverage
for the price of one (as show in the prices below)

1. Package includes a Print AD in June 27 feature story issue
a. Full Page AD $7000 total package
b. Quarter Page AD $5000 total package

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best, Dianne
 
 

4/4/25, 9:10 AM Mail - Linzy Browne - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQkAGMzYThiOGQ0LTcyOGEtNDI3Zi04NTFiLTBkYWMwZmJkZWFhOQAQAJkhddF0JkUYjHTb2%2Bt8zok%3D 1/2



 

5A 
  



County of Stafford 
Economic Development Authority 

 
 
 
April 4, 2025 
 
This cover letter for March 2025 Treasurer’s Report is followed by the Statement of Activity (profit/loss) in 
three different formats, the Statement of Financial Position (balance sheet), the General Ledger and the 
transaction and monthly reconciliation reports for the checking accounts that had activity. 
 
 
A summary of accounts is listed below: 
 

 Balance as of Feb 28, 2025 Balance as of Mar 31, 2025 
Total Cash $716,345.24 $1,203,066.22 
Total Investments/CDs $493,621.98 $0.00 
Total Long-Term Loans Owed to EDA $13,733.24 $12,948.05 
Total Micro Loans Owed to EDA $292,068.82 $286,546.07 
Total Assets $1,546,343.80 $1,530,996.39 
Total Liabilities $5,035.80 $5,811.00 
   

 
Notes:  1. LinkBank Operating Account (2143) balance as of Mar 31, 2025 - $447,670.68 
  
 
 
Income & Expenses exceeding $500 are listed below: 
 

Income outside of loans (cash basis) Expenses (cash basis) paid in Mar 
Interest $18,257.11 Not Just Numbers (accounting) $1,1015.98 
 Hirschler Fleisher $1,385.00 
 Brolin $3,702.09 
 Potomac Point Winery $500 
 Bridging Virginia $3,520 
 AJGA $25,000 
  
  
  
  
  

 
Notes: 
   



EDA
Statement of Activity Prev Year Comparison

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:32 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

JUL 2024 - MAR 2025 JUL 2023 - MAR 2024 (PY) CHANGE % CHANGE

Revenue

42000 Bond Issuance fees 4,000.39 4,225.09 -224.70 -5.32 %

45550 Other Event Sponsors 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.00 %

45565 Other Event Income 0.00 1,110.00 -1,110.00 -100.00 %

46400 Bank Interest 23,050.24 16,006.12 7,044.12 44.01 %

46500 Micro Loan Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

46501 Micro Loan Interest Income 18,184.92 15,245.57 2,939.35 19.28 %

46502 Micro Loan Fees 8,220.00 13,660.00 -5,440.00 -39.82 %

46503 Late Fee Charges 450.69 0.00 450.69

Total 46500 Micro Loan Income 26,855.61 28,905.57 -2,049.96 -7.09 %

47000 Property Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

47100 Interest Inc-1318 JD Hwy 8,404.73 17,055.93 -8,651.20 -50.72 %

Total 47000 Property Interest Income 8,404.73 17,055.93 -8,651.20 -50.72 %

48000 Other Income 4,095.00 0.00 4,095.00

48751 GO VA Grant Income 2 70,000.00 8,125.00 61,875.00 761.54 %

60000 Restricted Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

60050 Business Appreciation sponsors 2,400.00 6,000.00 -3,600.00 -60.00 %

60075 Xmas Event 0.00 58,798.00 -58,798.00 -100.00 %

Total 60000 Restricted Income 2,400.00 64,798.00 -62,398.00 -96.30 %

Total Revenue $138,805.97 $141,225.71 $ -2,419.74 -1.71 %

GROSS PROFIT $138,805.97 $141,225.71 $ -2,419.74 -1.71 %

Expenditures

62000 Administration 337.32 0.00 337.32

63100 Software Expense 718.48 60.83 657.65 1,081.13 %

63500 Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00

63501 General Insurance 1,091.97 0.00 1,091.97

Total 63500 Insurance 1,091.97 0.00 1,091.97

64100 Donation 250.00 0.00 250.00

65000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00

65003 Project Representation 4,442.32 16,530.50 -12,088.18 -73.13 %

65004 General Retainer Matters 11,953.50 5,762.50 6,191.00 107.44 %

Total 65000 Legal Fees 16,395.82 22,293.00 -5,897.18 -26.45 %

66000 Accounting 8,100.00 8,100.00 0.00 0.00 %

66001 Audit (Annual Financial) 14,850.00 14,420.00 430.00 2.98 %

66500 Professional Services 4,825.00 15,600.00 -10,775.00 -69.07 %

69000 Fees & Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00

69002 Bank Fee 40.00 59.00 -19.00 -32.20 %

69004 Service Fee 225.00 137.83 87.17 63.24 %

69006 Loan Servicing Fees 3,520.00 7,756.45 -4,236.45 -54.62 %



EDA
Statement of Activity Prev Year Comparison

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:32 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

JUL 2024 - MAR 2025 JUL 2023 - MAR 2024 (PY) CHANGE % CHANGE

69007 Interest Paid 8.40 0.00 8.40

Total 69000 Fees & Charges 3,793.40 7,953.28 -4,159.88 -52.30 %

71000 Local Industry Support 24,000.00 576,500.00 -552,500.00 -95.84 %

71750 GO VA Grant Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

71752 Go VA Grant Reimb Expenses 2 0.00 19,918.07 -19,918.07 -100.00 %

71755 Go VA Grant Reim Exp 3 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 -100.00 %

Total 71750 GO VA Grant Expenses 0.00 29,918.07 -29,918.07 -100.00 %

71800 First Line Incentive 0.00 0.00 0.00

73000 Marketing 27,593.17 65,482.44 -37,889.27 -57.86 %

73100 Other Events 0.00 3,013.26 -3,013.26 -100.00 %

73102 Testbed Expenses 0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 -100.00 %

73125 AJFA Sponsorship 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 %

74000 EDA Meetings/Meals 527.90 535.03 -7.13 -1.33 %

80000 Restricted Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

80025 Business Appreciation Event 1,012.94 3,894.89 -2,881.95 -73.99 %

80030 BACC 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00

80075 Event Xmas 0.00 41,359.55 -41,359.55 -100.00 %

Total 80000 Restricted Expenses 3,012.94 45,254.44 -42,241.50 -93.34 %

Total Expenditures $130,496.00 $830,380.35 $ -699,884.35 -84.28 %

NET OPERATING REVENUE $8,309.97 $ -689,154.64 $697,464.61 101.21 %

Other Revenue

90000 Redemption Credit 0.00 305.29 -305.29 -100.00 %

Total Other Revenue $0.00 $305.29 $ -305.29 -100.00 %

NET OTHER REVENUE $0.00 $305.29 $ -305.29 -100.00 %

NET REVENUE $8,309.97 $ -688,849.35 $697,159.32 101.21 %



EDA
Statement of Activity YTD Comparison

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:33 PM GMT-04:00   1/2

TOTAL

MAR 2025 JUL 2024 - MAR 2025 (YTD)

Revenue

42000 Bond Issuance fees 0.00 4,000.39

46400 Bank Interest 18,257.11 23,050.24

46500 Micro Loan Income 0.00 0.00

46501 Micro Loan Interest Income 1,889.88 18,184.92

46502 Micro Loan Fees 0.00 8,220.00

46503 Late Fee Charges 0.00 450.69

Total 46500 Micro Loan Income 1,889.88 26,855.61

47000 Property Interest Income 0.00 0.00

47100 Interest Inc-1318 JD Hwy 0.00 8,404.73

Total 47000 Property Interest Income 0.00 8,404.73

48000 Other Income 0.00 4,095.00

48751 GO VA Grant Income 2 0.00 70,000.00

60000 Restricted Income 0.00 0.00

60050 Business Appreciation sponsors 0.00 2,400.00

Total 60000 Restricted Income 0.00 2,400.00

Total Revenue $20,146.99 $138,805.97

GROSS PROFIT $20,146.99 $138,805.97

Expenditures

62000 Administration 0.00 337.32

63100 Software Expense 86.00 718.48

63500 Insurance 0.00 0.00

63501 General Insurance 121.33 1,091.97

Total 63500 Insurance 121.33 1,091.97

64100 Donation 250.00 250.00

65000 Legal Fees 0.00 0.00

65003 Project Representation 0.00 4,442.32

65004 General Retainer Matters 0.00 11,953.50

Total 65000 Legal Fees 0.00 16,395.82

66000 Accounting 900.00 8,100.00

66001 Audit (Annual Financial) 0.00 14,850.00

66500 Professional Services 4,825.00 4,825.00

69000 Fees & Charges 0.00 0.00

69002 Bank Fee 0.00 40.00

69004 Service Fee 0.00 225.00

69006 Loan Servicing Fees 0.00 3,520.00

69007 Interest Paid 0.00 8.40

Total 69000 Fees & Charges 0.00 3,793.40

71000 Local Industry Support 0.00 24,000.00

73000 Marketing 0.00 27,593.17



EDA
Statement of Activity YTD Comparison

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:33 PM GMT-04:00   2/2

TOTAL

MAR 2025 JUL 2024 - MAR 2025 (YTD)

73125 AJFA Sponsorship 25,000.00 25,000.00

74000 EDA Meetings/Meals 0.00 527.90

80000 Restricted Expenses 0.00 0.00

80025 Business Appreciation Event 0.00 1,012.94

80030 BACC 0.00 2,000.00

Total 80000 Restricted Expenses 0.00 3,012.94

Total Expenditures $31,182.33 $130,496.00

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -11,035.34 $8,309.97

NET REVENUE $ -11,035.34 $8,309.97



EDA
Statement of Financial Position

As of March 31, 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:34 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 447,670.68

10102 Checking Testbed  Linkbank 4016 14,990.00

10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 17,380.52

10900 Money Market - Locus 0502 122,125.33

10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 600,899.69

Total Bank Accounts $1,203,066.22

Other Current Assets

11500 Other Accounts Receivable 27,572.02

13000 Prepaid Expense 864.03

Total Other Current Assets $28,436.05

Total Current Assets $1,231,502.27

Other Assets

18000 Long Term Loan Rcvbs 0.00

18200 Long Term Note - Ace Flight 12,948.05

Total 18000 Long Term Loan Rcvbs 12,948.05

18900 VCC Bank Loans 0.00

18902 Vitale Visual 441.44

18904 Embrey Mill Primary Urgent Care 58,654.46

18905 Stellar Investments 3,872.28

18906 Columbus Cartography 7,744.57

18907 Next Level Mosaic LLC 139,258.84

18908 Santana Holdings 37,911.26

18909 Embrey Mill (2nd loan) 38,663.22

Total 18900 VCC Bank Loans 286,546.07

Total Other Assets $299,494.12

TOTAL ASSETS $1,530,996.39

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

20000 Accounts Payable 5,811.00

Total Accounts Payable $5,811.00

Total Current Liabilities $5,811.00

Total Liabilities $5,811.00

Equity

32000 Undesignated Fund Balance 1,516,875.42

Net Revenue 8,309.97

Total Equity $1,525,185.39

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,530,996.39



Economic Development Administration of Stafford Co
A/P Aging Detail

As of March 31, 2025

  Friday, April 4, 2025 04:46 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM VENDOR DUE DATE PAST DUE AMOUNT OPEN BALANCE

Current

03/01/2025 Bill 25-1167 Hickey Global Economic Development Consulting LLC 03/31/2025 4 4,825.00 4,825.00

03/25/2025 Bill 5874 Not Just Numbers Inc 04/01/2025 3 986.00 986.00

Total for Current $5,811.00 $5,811.00

TOTAL $5,811.00 $5,811.00



EDA
General Ledger EDA

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 04:58 PM GMT-04:00   1/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143

Beginning 
Balance

472,828.79

03/03/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2265 No Potomac Point Winery 20000 Accounts Payable -500.00 472,328.79

03/04/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

DD No Not Just Numbers Inc 20000 Accounts Payable -1,015.98 471,312.81

03/07/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2267 No Bridging Virginia 20000 Accounts Payable -3,520.00 467,792.81

03/11/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2266 No The Community Foundation 20000 Accounts Payable -250.00 467,542.81

03/26/2025 Deposit No Bridging Virginia 11500 Other Accounts Receivable 10,214.96 477,757.77

03/27/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2270 No Hirschler Fleischer 20000 Accounts Payable -1,385.00 476,372.77

03/27/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2271 No American Junior Golf Association 20000 Accounts Payable -25,000.00 451,372.77

03/28/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

DD No Brolin Creative LLC 20000 Accounts Payable -3,702.09 447,670.68

Total for 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 $ -
25,158.11

10102 Checking Testbed  Linkbank 4016

Beginning 
Balance

14,990.00

Total for 10102 Checking Testbed  Linkbank 4016

10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572

Beginning 
Balance

17,286.05

03/02/2025 Deposit No INTEREST DEPOSIT 46400 Bank Interest 46.34 17,332.39

03/31/2025 Deposit No INTEREST DEPOSIT 46400 Bank Interest 48.13 17,380.52

Total for 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 $94.47

10900 Money Market - Locus 0502

Beginning 
Balance

121,969.94

03/31/2025 Deposit No 46400 Bank Interest 155.39 122,125.33

Total for 10900 Money Market - Locus 0502 $155.39

10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236

Beginning 
Balance

89,270.46

03/06/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds 46400 Bank Interest 4,955.14 94,225.60

03/06/2025 Transfer No CD Redeemed on 3/6/25 17807 Investments/CDs:CD-Stifel-BOA 03.06.25 
(deleted)

125,000.00 219,225.60

03/14/2025 Transfer No CD Redeemed 3/14/25 17806 Investments/CDs:CD-Stifel-BOA 03.14.25 
(deleted)

250,000.00 469,225.60

03/14/2025 Transfer No Smart Rate Asset Sold 3/14/25 17900 Investments/CDs:Stifel Smart Rate - Asset 
(deleted)

118,621.98 587,847.58

03/14/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds 46400 Bank Interest 12,750.00 600,597.58

03/26/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds 46400 Bank Interest 233.66 600,831.24

03/31/2025 Deposit No 46400 Bank Interest 68.45 600,899.69

Total for 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 $511,629.23

11500 Other Accounts Receivable

Beginning 
Balance

29,589.16

03/26/2025 Deposit No Bridging Virginia 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -10,214.96 19,374.20

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk136 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 833.83 20,208.03

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk131 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 1,935.00 22,143.03

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk130 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 1,025.83 23,168.86

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk134 No to record Mar  (Jan) 2025 loan payment (skipped 2 pymts) -Split- 2,001.19 25,170.05

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk137 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 622.12 25,792.17

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk133 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 311.06 26,103.23

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk135 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 442.96 26,546.19

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk132 No to record Mar 25 (2nd) loan payment -Split- 1,025.83 27,572.02

Total for 11500 Other Accounts Receivable $ -2,017.14

13000 Prepaid Expense

Beginning 
Balance

985.36

03/01/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk118 No -Split- -121.33 864.03

Total for 13000 Prepaid Expense $ -121.33

17700 Investments/CDs

17806 CD-Stifel-BOA 03.14.25 (deleted)

Beginning 
Balance

250,000.00

03/14/2025 Transfer No CD Redeemed 3/14/25 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 -250,000.00 0.00

Total for 17806 CD-Stifel-BOA 03.14.25 (deleted) $ -
250,000.00

17807 CD-Stifel-BOA 03.06.25 (deleted)

Beginning 
Balance

125,000.00

03/06/2025 Transfer No CD Redeemed on 3/6/25 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 -125,000.00 0.00

Total for 17807 CD-Stifel-BOA 03.06.25 (deleted) $ -
125,000.00

17900 Stifel Smart Rate - Asset (deleted)

Beginning 
Balance

118,621.98

03/14/2025 Transfer No Smart Rate Asset Sold 3/14/25 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 -118,621.98 0.00

Total for 17900 Stifel Smart Rate - Asset (deleted) $ -
118,621.98

Total for 17700 Investments/CDs $ -
493,621.98

18000 Long Term Loan Rcvbs

18200 Long Term Note - Ace Flight

Beginning 13,733.24



EDA
General Ledger EDA

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 04:58 PM GMT-04:00   2/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Balance

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk136 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -785.19 12,948.05

Total for 18200 Long Term Note - Ace Flight $ -785.19

Total for 18000 Long Term Loan Rcvbs $ -785.19

18900 VCC Bank Loans

18902 Vitale Visual

Beginning 
Balance

881.28

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk135 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -439.84 441.44

Total for 18902 Vitale Visual $ -439.84

18904 Embrey Mill Primary Urgent Care

Beginning 
Balance

60,441.59

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk134 No to record Mar  (Jan) 2025 loan payment (skipped 2 pymts) -Split- -1,787.13 58,654.46

Total for 18904 Embrey Mill Primary Urgent Care $ -1,787.13

18905 Stellar Investments

Beginning 
Balance

4,157.36

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk133 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -285.08 3,872.28

Total for 18905 Stellar Investments $ -285.08

18906 Columbus Cartography

Beginning 
Balance

8,314.73

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk137 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -570.16 7,744.57

Total for 18906 Columbus Cartography $ -570.16

18907 Next Level Mosaic LLC

Beginning 
Balance

140,200.75

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk131 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -941.91 139,258.84

Total for 18907 Next Level Mosaic LLC $ -941.91

18908 Santana Holdings

Beginning 
Balance

38,663.22

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk130 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- -751.96 37,911.26

Total for 18908 Santana Holdings $ -751.96

18909 Embrey Mill (2nd loan)

Beginning 
Balance

39,409.89

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk132 No to record Mar 25 (2nd) loan payment -Split- -746.67 38,663.22

Total for 18909 Embrey Mill (2nd loan) $ -746.67

Total for 18900 VCC Bank Loans $ -5,522.75

20000 Accounts Payable

Beginning 
Balance

10,123.07

03/01/2025 Bill 25-1167 No Hickey Global Economic Development 
Consulting LLC

66500 Professional Services 4,825.00 14,948.07

03/03/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2265 No Potomac Point Winery 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -500.00 14,448.07

03/04/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

DD No Not Just Numbers Inc 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -1,015.98 13,432.09

03/07/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2267 No Bridging Virginia 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -3,520.00 9,912.09

03/07/2025 Bill TCF 
030725

No The Community Foundation 64100 Donation 250.00 10,162.09

03/11/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2266 No The Community Foundation 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -250.00 9,912.09

03/18/2025 Bill 14886 No American Junior Golf Association EDA Sponsorship of Tour Stafford Junior All Star Golf Event 73125 AJFA Sponsorship 25,000.00 34,912.09

03/25/2025 Bill 5874 No Not Just Numbers Inc Mar 2025 MSP -Split- 986.00 35,898.09

03/27/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2270 No Hirschler Fleischer 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -1,385.00 34,513.09

03/27/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

2271 No American Junior Golf Association 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -25,000.00 9,513.09

03/28/2025 Bill Payment 
(Check)

DD No Brolin Creative LLC 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -3,702.09 5,811.00

Total for 20000 Accounts Payable $ -4,312.07

32000 Undesignated Fund Balance

Beginning 
Balance

1,516,875.42

Total for 32000 Undesignated Fund Balance

42000 Bond Issuance fees

Beginning 
Balance

4,000.39

Total for 42000 Bond Issuance fees

46400 Bank Interest

Beginning 
Balance

4,408.00

03/02/2025 Deposit No INTEREST DEPOSIT 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 46.34 4,454.34

03/06/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds Interest earned on $125k CD redemption 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 4,955.14 9,409.48

03/14/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds interest earned for $250k CD redemption 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 12,750.00 22,159.48

03/26/2025 Deposit No stifel bonds interest earned for $118,621.98 sold asset 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 233.66 22,393.14

03/31/2025 Deposit No 10900 Money Market - Locus 0502 155.39 22,548.53

03/31/2025 Deposit No INTEREST DEPOSIT 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 48.13 22,596.66

03/31/2025 Deposit No 10904 Stifel Cash 3875-0236 68.45 22,665.11

Total for 46400 Bank Interest $18,257.11

46500 Micro Loan Income

46501 Micro Loan Interest Income

Beginning 
Balance

16,295.04

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk135 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 3.12 16,298.16



EDA
General Ledger EDA

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 04:58 PM GMT-04:00   3/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk131 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 993.09 17,291.25

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk130 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 273.87 17,565.12

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk134 No to record Mar (Jan ) 2025 loan payment (skipped 2 pymts) -Split- 214.06 17,779.18

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk132 No to record Mar 25 (2nd) loan payment -Split- 279.16 18,058.34

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk133 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 25.98 18,084.32

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk136 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 48.64 18,132.96

03/31/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk137 No to record Mar 2025 loan payment -Split- 51.96 18,184.92

Total for 46501 Micro Loan Interest Income $1,889.88

46502 Micro Loan Fees

Beginning 
Balance

8,220.00

Total for 46502 Micro Loan Fees

46503 Late Fee Charges

Beginning 
Balance

450.69

Total for 46503 Late Fee Charges

Total for 46500 Micro Loan Income $1,889.88

47000 Property Interest Income

47100 Interest Inc-1318 JD Hwy

Beginning 
Balance

8,404.73

Total for 47100 Interest Inc-1318 JD Hwy

Total for 47000 Property Interest Income

48000 Other Income

Beginning 
Balance

4,095.00

Total for 48000 Other Income

48751 GO VA Grant Income 2

Beginning 
Balance

70,000.00

Total for 48751 GO VA Grant Income 2

60000 Restricted Income

60050 Business Appreciation sponsors

Beginning 
Balance

2,400.00

Total for 60050 Business Appreciation sponsors

Total for 60000 Restricted Income

62000 Administration

Beginning 
Balance

337.32

Total for 62000 Administration

63100 Software Expense

Beginning 
Balance

632.48

03/25/2025 Bill 5874 No Not Just Numbers Inc QBO Subscription 20000 Accounts Payable 79.50 711.98

03/25/2025 Bill 5874 No Not Just Numbers Inc QBO Backup 20000 Accounts Payable 6.50 718.48

Total for 63100 Software Expense $86.00

63500 Insurance

63501 General Insurance

Beginning 
Balance

970.64

03/01/2025 Journal Entry NJNsk118 No to record monthly insurance expense allocation -Split- 121.33 1,091.97

Total for 63501 General Insurance $121.33

Total for 63500 Insurance $121.33

64100 Donation

03/07/2025 Bill TCF 
030725

No The Community Foundation Donation in lieu of flowers for Heather Hagerman - Dr. Thomas 
Falkenberg

20000 Accounts Payable 250.00 250.00

Total for 64100 Donation $250.00

65000 Legal Fees

65003 Project Representation

Beginning 
Balance

4,442.32

Total for 65003 Project Representation

65004 General Retainer Matters

Beginning 
Balance

11,953.50

Total for 65004 General Retainer Matters

Total for 65000 Legal Fees

66000 Accounting

Beginning 
Balance

7,200.00

03/25/2025 Bill 5874 No Not Just Numbers Inc 10hr Managed Service Package 20000 Accounts Payable 900.00 8,100.00

Total for 66000 Accounting $900.00

66001 Audit (Annual Financial)

Beginning 
Balance

14,850.00

Total for 66001 Audit (Annual Financial)

66500 Professional Services

03/01/2025 Bill 25-1167 No Hickey Global Economic Development 
Consulting LLC

Training for EDA members 20000 Accounts Payable 4,825.00 4,825.00

Total for 66500 Professional Services $4,825.00

69000 Fees & Charges

69002 Bank Fee

Beginning 
Balance

40.00

Total for 69002 Bank Fee

69004 Service Fee



EDA
General Ledger EDA

March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 04:58 PM GMT-04:00   4/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM ADJ NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION SPLIT AMOUNT BALANCE

Beginning 
Balance

225.00

Total for 69004 Service Fee

69006 Loan Servicing Fees

Beginning 
Balance

3,520.00

Total for 69006 Loan Servicing Fees

69007 Interest Paid

Beginning 
Balance

-376.73

Total for 69007 Interest Paid

Total for 69000 Fees & Charges

71000 Local Industry Support

Beginning 
Balance

24,000.00

Total for 71000 Local Industry Support

73000 Marketing

Beginning 
Balance

27,593.17

Total for 73000 Marketing

73125 AJFA Sponsorship

03/18/2025 Bill 14886 No American Junior Golf Association 2025 AJGA Sponsorship 20000 Accounts Payable 25,000.00 25,000.00

Total for 73125 AJFA Sponsorship $25,000.00

74000 EDA Meetings/Meals

Beginning 
Balance

527.90

Total for 74000 EDA Meetings/Meals

80000 Restricted Expenses

80025 Business Appreciation Event

Beginning 
Balance

1,012.94

Total for 80025 Business Appreciation Event

80030 BACC

Beginning 
Balance

2,000.00

Total for 80030 BACC

Total for 80000 Restricted Expenses



Economic Development Administration of Stafford Co
Account QuickReport

March 2025

  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:02 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572

Beginning Balance 17,286.05

03/02/2025 Deposit INTEREST DEPOSIT 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 R 46.34 17,332.39

03/31/2025 Deposit INTEREST DEPOSIT 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 R 48.13 17,380.52

Total for 10103 Money Market Linkbank 0572 $94.47

TOTAL $94.47



Economic Development Administration of Stafford Co
Account QuickReport

March 2025

  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:01 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143

Beginning Balance 472,828.79

03/03/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 2265 Potomac Point Winery 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R -500.00 472,328.79

03/04/2025 Bill Payment (Check) DD Not Just Numbers Inc 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R -1,015.98 471,312.81

03/07/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 2267 Bridging Virginia 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R -3,520.00 467,792.81

03/11/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 2266 The Community Foundation 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R -250.00 467,542.81

03/26/2025 Deposit Bridging Virginia 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R 10,214.96 477,757.77

03/27/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 2270 Hirschler Fleischer 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 C -1,385.00 476,372.77

03/27/2025 Bill Payment (Check) 2271 American Junior Golf Association 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 -25,000.00 451,372.77

03/28/2025 Bill Payment (Check) DD Brolin Creative LLC 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 R -3,702.09 447,670.68

Total for 10100 Checking- Operating - Linkbank 2143 $ -25,158.11

TOTAL $ -25,158.11



Economic Development Administration of Stafford Co
Account QuickReport

March 2025

  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:03 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT CLR AMOUNT BALANCE

10900 Money Market - Locus 0502

Beginning Balance 121,969.94

03/31/2025 Deposit 10900 Money Market - Locus 0502 R 155.39 122,125.33

Total for 10900 Money Market - Locus 0502 $155.39

TOTAL $155.39



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Comm/Bus Support

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:20 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

COMMUNITY & BUS SUPPORT TOTAL

Revenue

Total Revenue $0.00

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00

Expenditures

73125 AJFA Sponsorship 25,000.00 $25,000.00

Total Expenditures $25,000.00 $25,000.00

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -25,000.00 $ -25,000.00

NET REVENUE $ -25,000.00 $ -25,000.00



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - County/BOS Support

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:22 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

COUNTY/BOS SUPPORT TOTAL

Revenue

Total Revenue $0.00

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00

Expenditures

71000 Local Industry Support 24,000.00 $24,000.00

74000 EDA Meetings/Meals 527.90 $527.90

Total Expenditures $24,527.90 $24,527.90

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -24,527.90 $ -24,527.90

NET REVENUE $ -24,527.90 $ -24,527.90



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Fundraising

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:23 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

FUNDRAISING EVENTS BEER & BUSINESS XMAS TOTAL EVENTS TOTAL FUNDRAISING TOTAL

Revenue

60000 Restricted Income $0.00

60050 Business Appreciation sponsors 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 $2,400.00

Total 60000 Restricted Income 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 $2,400.00

Total Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $2,400.00

Expenditures

80000 Restricted Expenses $0.00

80025 Business Appreciation Event 1,012.94 1,012.94 1,012.94 $1,012.94

80030 BACC 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 $2,000.00

Total 80000 Restricted Expenses 1,012.94 2,000.00 3,012.94 3,012.94 $3,012.94

Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $1,012.94 $2,000.00 $3,012.94 $3,012.94 $3,012.94

NET OPERATING REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $1,387.06 $ -2,000.00 $ -612.94 $ -612.94 $ -612.94

NET REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $1,387.06 $ -2,000.00 $ -612.94 $ -612.94 $ -612.94



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Grants

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:26 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

GRANTS TOTAL

Revenue

48751 GO VA Grant Income 2 70,000.00 $70,000.00

Total Revenue $70,000.00 $70,000.00

GROSS PROFIT $70,000.00 $70,000.00

Expenditures

Total Expenditures $0.00

NET OPERATING REVENUE $70,000.00 $70,000.00

NET REVENUE $70,000.00 $70,000.00



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Loans

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:27 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

LOANS TOTAL

Revenue

46500 Micro Loan Income $0.00

46501 Micro Loan Interest Income 18,184.92 $18,184.92

46502 Micro Loan Fees 8,220.00 $8,220.00

46503 Late Fee Charges 450.69 $450.69

Total 46500 Micro Loan Income 26,855.61 $26,855.61

47000 Property Interest Income $0.00

47100 Interest Inc-1318 JD Hwy 8,404.73 $8,404.73

Total 47000 Property Interest Income 8,404.73 $8,404.73

Total Revenue $35,260.34 $35,260.34

GROSS PROFIT $35,260.34 $35,260.34

Expenditures

65000 Legal Fees $0.00

65004 General Retainer Matters 2,357.00 $2,357.00

Total 65000 Legal Fees 2,357.00 $2,357.00

69000 Fees & Charges $0.00

69004 Service Fee 225.00 $225.00

69006 Loan Servicing Fees 3,520.00 $3,520.00

Total 69000 Fees & Charges 3,745.00 $3,745.00

Total Expenditures $6,102.00 $6,102.00

NET OPERATING REVENUE $29,158.34 $29,158.34

NET REVENUE $29,158.34 $29,158.34



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Operating

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:28 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

OPERATING TOTAL

Revenue

42000 Bond Issuance fees 4,000.39 $4,000.39

46400 Bank Interest 23,050.24 $23,050.24

Total Revenue $27,050.63 $27,050.63

GROSS PROFIT $27,050.63 $27,050.63

Expenditures

62000 Administration 337.32 $337.32

63100 Software Expense 718.48 $718.48

63500 Insurance $0.00

63501 General Insurance 1,091.97 $1,091.97

Total 63500 Insurance 1,091.97 $1,091.97

64100 Donation 250.00 $250.00

65000 Legal Fees $0.00

65003 Project Representation 4,442.32 $4,442.32

65004 General Retainer Matters 9,596.50 $9,596.50

Total 65000 Legal Fees 14,038.82 $14,038.82

66000 Accounting 8,100.00 $8,100.00

66001 Audit (Annual Financial) 14,850.00 $14,850.00

66500 Professional Services 4,825.00 $4,825.00

69000 Fees & Charges $0.00

69002 Bank Fee 40.00 $40.00

69007 Interest Paid 8.40 $8.40

Total 69000 Fees & Charges 48.40 $48.40

73000 Marketing 27,593.17 $27,593.17

Total Expenditures $71,853.16 $71,853.16

NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -44,802.53 $ -44,802.53

NET REVENUE $ -44,802.53 $ -44,802.53



EDA
Statement of Activity by Class - Pass Through

July 2024 - March 2025

Accrual Basis  Friday, April 4, 2025 05:29 PM GMT-04:00   1/1

PASS-THROUGH TOTAL

Revenue

48000 Other Income 4,095.00 $4,095.00

Total Revenue $4,095.00 $4,095.00

GROSS PROFIT $4,095.00 $4,095.00

Expenditures

Total Expenditures $0.00

NET OPERATING REVENUE $4,095.00 $4,095.00

NET REVENUE $4,095.00 $4,095.00



 

8A 
  



Total Advances (LNA) $0.00 Total  Payments (LNA) $10,214.96
Less  Rev Adv Entries (LNA) $0.00 Total  Payments (DDA) $0.00
Total Advances (DDA) $0.00 Input 1_Total Early Pmts - Last Month  (DDA) $0.00 RVN = Payment Reversal
Advance Difference $0.00 Input 2_Total Early Pmts - This Month (DDA) $0.00 CHN = No payment made during the period
Non-Cash: Misc  (LNA) $0.00 Reversed Payments ($1,456.39)
Non-Cash: Int Adj (LNA) $0.00 Input 3_Mis Balancing Items $0.00 Total Payment Principal Paid Interest Paid Fees Paid Fee Charged
Total LNA Activity Difference $1,456.39 Payment Difference $11,671.35 Totals $10,214.96 $6,444.89 $3,636.51 $133.56 $0.00

Late Charges Auto ACH Variance $0.00
LNA Transactions 

Credit Credit
Fund Name Loan Identifier Customer Name Date Posted Transaction Cod Total Payment Interest Paid Principal Paid Fees Charged Fees Paid Current Balance ACH Bank DDA-502 Data DDA-375 Data

Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000002 ACE Flight Solutions 1-Mar-25 PM $833.83 $38.24 $795.59 $12,888.71 Ach batch: 000026
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000003 Vitae Visual LLC 7-Mar-25 RVN -$422.96 -$6.95 -$416.01 $2,262.87
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000003 Vitae Visual LLC 13-Mar-25 PM $442.96 $10.15 $432.81 $1,830.06 Ach batch: 000033
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000003 Vitae Visual LLC 1-Mar-25 PM $422.96 $6.95 $416.01 $1,846.86 Ach batch: 000026
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000005 Embry Mill Primary and Urgent Care LLC 24-Mar-25 PM $2,001.19 $151.94 $1,849.25 $66,829.52 Wire
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000005 Embry Mill Primary and Urgent Care LLC 5-Mar-25 PMM $2,480.24 $1,154.69 $1,256.81 $68.74 $68,678.77 Wire
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000006 Stellar Investments LLC 1-Mar-25 PM $311.06 $22.54 $288.52 $3,872.20 Ach batch: 000026
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000007 Columbus Cartography, LLC 1-Mar-25 PM $622.12 $45.07 $577.05 $7,744.39 Ach batch: 000026
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000008 Next Level Mosaic, LLC 7-Mar-25 RVN -$1,033.43 -$1,033.43 $145,895.34
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000008 Next Level Mosaic, LLC 1-Mar-25 PM $1,033.43 $1,033.43 $145,895.34 Ach batch: 000026
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000008 Next Level Mosaic, LLC 11-Mar-25 PM $1,033.43 $1,033.43 $145,895.34 Ach batch: 000031
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000010 Embry Mill 2 5-Mar-25 PMM $1,464.30 $991.91 $407.57 $64.82 $42,611.08 Wire
Stafford Serviced Loan Liability 3003000010 Embry Mill 2 24-Mar-25 PM $1,025.83 $188.54 $837.29 $41,773.79 Wire



Fund Name Customer Name Account Number Date Opened iginal Commitment Amo Current Balance Unused Commitment Next Draw Expiration Date Interest Rate Maturity Date Risk Rating Code
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilACE Flight Solutions 3003000002 Jul 9, 2021 $45,000.00 $12,888.71 4.25 Aug 1, 2026
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilColumbus Cartography, 3003000007 Mar 13, 2023 $20,000.00 $7,744.39 7.50 May 1, 2026
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilEmbry Mill 2 3003000010 Oct 16, 2023 $50,000.00 $41,773.79 8.50 Dec 1, 2028
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilEmbry Mill Primary and U3003000005 Jul 18, 2022 $108,000.00 $66,829.52 4.25 Jul 1, 2027
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilNext Level Mosaic, LLC 3003000008 Jul 20, 2023 $151,000.00 $145,895.34 8.50 Sep 1, 2033
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilSantana Holdings LLC 3003000009 Oct 10, 2023 $50,000.00 $46,332.37 6.00 Nov 1, 2028
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilStellar Investments LLC 3003000006 Mar 9, 2023 $10,000.00 $3,872.20 7.50 May 1, 2026
Stafford Serviced Loan LiabilVitae Visual LLC 3003000003 Mar 25, 2022 $15,000.00 $1,830.06 4.25 May 1, 2025

Total $449,000.00 $327,166.38

Trial Balance



Fund Name Customer Name Account Number Date Opened Original Commitment Amount Current Balance Fee Balance Latest Payment Amount Latest Payment Date <30 30 60 90 120 180 >180 w DelinquTotal Delinquency Days Past DuePeriods Missed

Stafford Serviced Loan LiaACE Flight Solutions 3003000002 Jul 9, 2021 $45,000.00 $12,888.71 $41.69 $833.83 March 1, 2025
Stafford Serviced Loan LiaNext Level Mosaic, LLC 3003000008 Jul 20, 2023 $151,000.00 $145,895.34 $51.67 $1,033.43 March 11, 2025
Stafford Serviced Loan LiaSantana Holdings LLC* 3003000009 Oct 10, 2023 $50,000.00 $46,332.37 $461.61 $1,500.00 May 1, 2024 $1,025.83 ####### ####### ####### ####### ####### ####### $8,206.64 180 + 6

Totals $246,000.00 $205,116.42 $554.97 $1,025.83 ####### ####### ####### ####### ####### ####### $0.00 $8,206.64

Delinquncy and Fee Balance



From: Anastasia Uzilevskaya
To: Liz Barber
Cc: Charlie Payne
Subject: EDA/ Santana Holdings LLC & Juanita Bovain
Date: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 12:56:36 PM
Attachments: Santana Holdings and Bovain - Notice of Foreign Judgment.pdf

Hi Liz:
 
I’m please to report that the judgement we obtained against Santana Holdings, LLC and
Juanita Bovain in Stafford County has been domesticated in the State of Maryland. 
Please see attached for your records.
 
I believe the plan was to use the judgment to put a lien on Ms. Bovain’s house so the EDA
could potentially collect when she sells.  Please let me know if you would like for me to
proceed forward with that.
 
Thanks!
Anastasia

  

Anastasia Uzilevskaya
D: 804.771.9535
AUzilevskaya@hirschlerlaw.com 

Hirschler
1676 International Drive, Suite 1350 | Tysons, VA 22102-4940
P: 703.584.8900 | F: 703.584.8901 | hirschlerlaw.com

Hirschler Fleischer, A Professional Corporation Confidentiality Note: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail
or any attachment is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the sender and
delete this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.  
<!--[if !supportLineBreakNewLine]-->
<!--[endif]-->

mailto:AUzilevskaya@hirschlerlaw.com
mailto:LBarber@staffordcountyva.gov
mailto:cpayne@hirschlerlaw.com
mailto:%7BE-mail%7D
https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/v5erCR6Jx5HrMVzvc9fNU1mo-n?domain=hirschlerlaw.com



CC-CV-033 (Rev. 04/2023) Page 1 of 2 07/03/2014 12:22 PM


CIRCUIT COURT FOR CHARLES COUNTY, 
MARYLAND
200 Charles Street, La Plata, Maryland, 20646


Main: 301-932-3201


 
To: JUANITA BOVAIN


5536 OLD COLONY CT.
WHITE PLAINS, MD 20695


Case Number: C-08-JG-25-001583
Other Reference Number(s):


 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF STAFFORD COUNTY VIRGINIA VS. SANTANA 
HOLDINGS, LLC, ET AL.


Date: 3/19/2025


NOTICE OF FOREIGN JUDGMENT


I CERTIFY that the following judgment has been recorded in this court in the above entitled case.


Judgment Creditor vs Judgment Debtor
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
STAFFORD COUNTY VIRGINIA
1300 COURTHOUSE ROAD
STAFFORD VA 23223


SANTANA HOLDINGS, LLC
REGISTERED AGENT
8401 MARYLAND DRIVE, STE S
HENRICO VA 23223


JUANITA BOVAIN
5536 OLD COLONY CT.
WHITE PLAINS MD 20695


Judgment Creditor’s Attorney Judgment Debtor’s Attorney
Name: Name:
Address:


ANASTASIA UZILEVSKAYA, 
ESQUIRE
HIRSCHLER
1676 INTERNATIONAL DR.
SUITE #1350
MC LEAN VA 22102


Address:


Judgment ordered on: 03/19/2025 Other fee: $0.00
Judgment entry date: 03/19/2025 Service fee: $0.00


Amount of judgment: $49,298.60 Attorney fee: $5364.00
Pre judgment interest:


Appearance fee: $0.00 Total judgment: $54,662.60
Filing fee: $0.00


Comment:  Plus interest from date and court costs.


IN TESTIMONY, I set my hand and affix the seal of this court.


Lisa E. Yates
Clerk of the Circuit Court


E-FILED; Charles Circuit Court
Docket: 3/19/2025 9:50 AM; Submission: 3/19/2025 9:50 AM


Envelope: 20420981


E-SERVED Charles Circuit Court 3/19/2025 9:50 AM System SystemEnvelope:20420981







Economic Development Authority of Stafford County Virginia vs. Santana Holdings, LLC, et al.Case Number: C-08-JG-25-001583


Circuit Court for Charles County
Other Reference Number(s):  


CC-CV-033 (Rev. 04/2023) Page 2 of 2 07/03/2014 12:22 PM


Notice to Debtor


 The judgment request by Anastasia Uzilevskaya on March 17, 2025 has been filed in this court. A filed foreign 
judgment has the same effect and is subject to the same procedures, defenses, and proceedings for reopening, vacating, 
staying, enforcing or satisfying as a judgment of this court pursuant to Section 11-802 of the Courts and Judicial 
Proceedings Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 


If the judgment debtor shows the court that an appeal from the foreign judgment is pending or will be taken, or 
that a stay of execution has been granted and proves that the judgment debtor has furnished the security for the 
satisfaction of the judgment required by the state in which it was rendered, the court shall stay enforcement of the foreign 
judgment until the appeal is concluded, the time for appeals expires, or the stay of execution expires or is vacated.


If the judgment debtor shows the court any ground on which enforcement of a judgment of the court of this state 
would be stayed, the court shall stay enforcement of the foreign judgment for an appropriate period, and require the same 
security for satisfaction of the judgment that is required in this state.


You may receive a Judgment Debtor (Defendant) Information Sheet (CC-DC-CV-114) from the plaintiff or the 
plaintiff’s attorney requesting information under oath about you, your employment, and your assets, liabilities, income, 
and expenses. You do not have to complete and return that form, but if you fail to do so within the time allowed, you may 
be summoned to appear or undergo an examination under oath before a judge or examiner regarding those matters. If you 
fully complete and return the completed Judgment Debtor (Defendant) Information Sheet within the time allowed, you 
will not be subject to discovery in aid of enforcement for at least one year from the entry of the judgment against you, 
unless the judgment creditor has been granted leave of court for good cause shown.







CC-CV-033 (Rev. 04/2023) Page 1 of 2 07/03/2014 12:22 PM

CIRCUIT COURT FOR CHARLES COUNTY, 
MARYLAND
200 Charles Street, La Plata, Maryland, 20646

Main: 301-932-3201

 
To: JUANITA BOVAIN

5536 OLD COLONY CT.
WHITE PLAINS, MD 20695

Case Number: C-08-JG-25-001583
Other Reference Number(s):

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF STAFFORD COUNTY VIRGINIA VS. SANTANA 
HOLDINGS, LLC, ET AL.

Date: 3/19/2025

NOTICE OF FOREIGN JUDGMENT

I CERTIFY that the following judgment has been recorded in this court in the above entitled case.

Judgment Creditor vs Judgment Debtor
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
STAFFORD COUNTY VIRGINIA
1300 COURTHOUSE ROAD
STAFFORD VA 23223

SANTANA HOLDINGS, LLC
REGISTERED AGENT
8401 MARYLAND DRIVE, STE S
HENRICO VA 23223

JUANITA BOVAIN
5536 OLD COLONY CT.
WHITE PLAINS MD 20695

Judgment Creditor’s Attorney Judgment Debtor’s Attorney
Name: Name:
Address:

ANASTASIA UZILEVSKAYA, 
ESQUIRE
HIRSCHLER
1676 INTERNATIONAL DR.
SUITE #1350
MC LEAN VA 22102

Address:

Judgment ordered on: 03/19/2025 Other fee: $0.00
Judgment entry date: 03/19/2025 Service fee: $0.00

Amount of judgment: $49,298.60 Attorney fee: $5364.00
Pre judgment interest:

Appearance fee: $0.00 Total judgment: $54,662.60
Filing fee: $0.00

Comment:  Plus interest from date and court costs.

IN TESTIMONY, I set my hand and affix the seal of this court.

Lisa E. Yates
Clerk of the Circuit Court

E-FILED; Charles Circuit Court
Docket: 3/19/2025 9:50 AM; Submission: 3/19/2025 9:50 AM

Envelope: 20420981

E-SERVED Charles Circuit Court 3/19/2025 9:50 AM System SystemEnvelope:20420981



Economic Development Authority of Stafford County Virginia vs. Santana Holdings, LLC, et al.Case Number: C-08-JG-25-001583

Circuit Court for Charles County
Other Reference Number(s):  

CC-CV-033 (Rev. 04/2023) Page 2 of 2 07/03/2014 12:22 PM

Notice to Debtor

 The judgment request by Anastasia Uzilevskaya on March 17, 2025 has been filed in this court. A filed foreign 
judgment has the same effect and is subject to the same procedures, defenses, and proceedings for reopening, vacating, 
staying, enforcing or satisfying as a judgment of this court pursuant to Section 11-802 of the Courts and Judicial 
Proceedings Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

If the judgment debtor shows the court that an appeal from the foreign judgment is pending or will be taken, or 
that a stay of execution has been granted and proves that the judgment debtor has furnished the security for the 
satisfaction of the judgment required by the state in which it was rendered, the court shall stay enforcement of the foreign 
judgment until the appeal is concluded, the time for appeals expires, or the stay of execution expires or is vacated.

If the judgment debtor shows the court any ground on which enforcement of a judgment of the court of this state 
would be stayed, the court shall stay enforcement of the foreign judgment for an appropriate period, and require the same 
security for satisfaction of the judgment that is required in this state.

You may receive a Judgment Debtor (Defendant) Information Sheet (CC-DC-CV-114) from the plaintiff or the 
plaintiff’s attorney requesting information under oath about you, your employment, and your assets, liabilities, income, 
and expenses. You do not have to complete and return that form, but if you fail to do so within the time allowed, you may 
be summoned to appear or undergo an examination under oath before a judge or examiner regarding those matters. If you 
fully complete and return the completed Judgment Debtor (Defendant) Information Sheet within the time allowed, you 
will not be subject to discovery in aid of enforcement for at least one year from the entry of the judgment against you, 
unless the judgment creditor has been granted leave of court for good cause shown.









 

8B 
  



P a g e  | 1 

 

Stafford County Economic Development Authority  
Community-Based Organization Support Program Application 

 

The Stafford County Economic Development Authority (SCEDA) is pleased to announce the launch of the 
Community-Based Organizations (CBO) Support Program. This program is designed to and empower local non-
profit organizations that align with SCEDA's mission and vision in promoting economic growth and enhancing 
the quality of life in Stafford County. 

Grant Objectives 
The primary objectives of the CBO Grant Program are as follows: 

• To provide financial support to community-based organizations that contribute to economic growth 
and community development within Stafford County. 

• To create and retain quality jobs, foster a sense of community, and generate opportunities for the local 
workforce through CBO initiatives. 

• To align with SCEDA’s mission of attracting new businesses, retaining existing businesses, and 
championing forward-looking initiatives for sustainable growth. 

Eligibility Criteria 

• Must be a registered non-profit organization or public entity operating within Stafford County. 
• Must demonstrate a clear alignment with SCEDA’s mission and vision as outlined earlier. 
• Must present a well-defined project proposal that addresses a specific opportunity, problem, or need 

in the Stafford Community. 
• Must detail the impact of the project on tax revenue generation, job creation, quality-of-life, and 

retention of local businesses. 

Additional Information 
• Grant recipients will be required to submit periodic progress reports detailing the implementation status, 

project outcomes, and financial expenditures. SCEDA will monitor the projects to ensure their successful 
completion within the agreed-upon timeline and objectives. 

• The application must be submitted by the 15th of the current month for consideration by the EDA at the 
following month’s SCEDA meeting. For example, the complete application must be received by April 15 
to be included for consideration at the May SCEDA meeting. 

 
 

 

 



P a g e  | 2 

 

 Applicant General Information 
 

        

Main Point of Contact Cell Phone Email Address 

                 - 

Organization Name Federal Employer Identification Number 
(FEIN) 

 

Address 

Application/Project Questions 

 
Project Title:   

Project End/Start Dates:   

Detail the opportunity for which Stafford EDA grant funds are being requested: 

 

 
Explain how the opportunity, problem, or need relates to the overall mission and/or vision of the 
Stafford EDA: 

 

 



P a g e  | 3 

 

 

Identify how employment opportunities will be created or retained and describe the type of positions 
being created and any training programs involved: 

 

 
Explain how the project activities directly address the identified opportunity, problem, or need for the 
Stafford community: 

 

 
Provide any additional narrative to the amount of funds sought and how they will fit into the overall 
mission of the Stafford EDA: 

 

Describe the impact of this award and completion of the project, as a whole, on Stafford County's ability 
to remain competitive, add additional "community" assets, and create or retain quality jobs: 

 

 

 

 



P a g e  | 4 

Describe the project timeline and how you will ensure successful completion within the necessary 
timeframe, including a detailed timeline: 

Include additional background information regarding the managers, and/or Board of the organization, 
and specific information about the skills and experiences related to the successful management of the 
proposed project: 

When this application is completed, all pages and any supporting documents should be emailed to 
econdev@staffordcountyva.gov, or delivered in-person to Stafford County Department of Economic 

Development, Attn: Stafford County EDA, 1300 Courthouse Rd, Stafford, VA 22554. 

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the provided information is true and accurate. I also attest 
that I have authorization to request funding on behalf of the applicant organization. 

_________________________________________     _____________________________ 

Applicant Signature Date  

mailto:econdev@staffordcountyva.gov


 

9A 
  



RESOLUTION OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF 
STAFFORD COUNTY, VIRGINIA AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE 

ISSUANCE OF UP TO $32,500,000 MULTIFAMILY TAX-EXEMPT  
REVENUE BONDS (ENGLISH OAKS APARTMENTS) SERIES 2025 

 
RECITALS 

 
The Economic Development Authority of Stafford County, Virginia (the 

“Authority”) is a public body corporate and a political subdivision of the Commonwealth 
of Virginia (the “Commonwealth”) duly created pursuant to the Industrial Development 
and Revenue Bond Act, Chapter 49, Title 15.2 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended 
(the “Act”).  The Act authorizes the Authority: to issue its revenue bonds for, among other 
purposes, the financing of facilities for use primarily as single or multifamily residences; 
to assist in the acquisition, construction, equipping, expansion, enlargement and 
improvement of such facilities to the end that the Authority may promote safe and 
affordable housing in the Commonwealth and benefit thereby the safety, health, welfare, 
convenience and prosperity of the inhabitants of the Commonwealth; and to make and 
execute indentures of trust, security documents and other contracts and instruments 
necessary or convenient in the exercise of such powers. 

 
To further the Act’s purposes, at the request of English Oaks (VA) Owner LP (the 

“Borrower”), a Virginia limited partnership whose headquarters address is 300 S. Grand 
Avenue, 2nd Floor, Los Angeles, California 90071, the Authority has determined to issue 
and sell its Multifamily Tax-Exempt Revenue Bonds (English Oaks Apartment) Series 
2025 in a principal amount not in excess of $32,500,000 (the “Bonds”), pursuant to the 
Act, for the purpose of assisting the Borrower in financing or refinancing a portion of the 
costs of acquiring, rehabilitating and equipping a multifamily residential rental housing 
project known as English Oaks Apartments, to consist of 119 apartment units located at 11 
Darlington Way, Fredericksburg (Stafford County), Virginia (the “Project”).  The Project 
will meet the requirements of a qualified residential rental project within the meaning of 
Section 142(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.  The Project will be 
owned by the Borrower or an entity affiliated with and controlled by or under common 
ownership with the Borrower. 

 
The issuance and sale of the Bonds will benefit the inhabitants of the County of 

Stafford and the Commonwealth by promoting their health, welfare, convenience and 
prosperity. 

 
The Project has been described to the Authority and a public hearing has been held 

as required by Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the 
“Code”) and Section 15.2-4906 of the Act. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF STAFFORD COUNTY, VIRGINIA THAT:



 1. The foregoing recitals are approved by the Authority and are incorporated in, and 
deemed a part of, this resolution. 
 
 2. It is hereby found and determined that the Project will further the public purposes 
of the Act by promoting the health and welfare of the Commonwealth, the County of Stafford and 
their citizens. 
 
 3. It is hereby found and determined that the facilities which are the subject of the 
Project will constitute facilities for use primarily as safe and affordable single or multifamily 
residences, as described in the Act. 
 
 4. To induce the Borrower to acquire, construct and equip the facilities which are the 
subject of the Project as safe and affordable single or multifamily residences within the meaning 
of the Act, the Authority hereby agrees, subject to approvals required by applicable law, to assist 
the Borrower in financing the Project by undertaking the issuance of (and hereby declares its 
official intent to issue) the Bonds upon the terms and conditions set forth in this resolution. 
 
 5. It having been represented to the Authority that it is necessary to proceed with the 
financing of the Project, the Authority hereby agrees that the Borrower may proceed with the plans 
for the Project, enter into contracts related to the financing of the Project and take such other steps 
as it may deem appropriate in connection therewith, provided that nothing herein shall be deemed 
to authorize the Borrower to obligate the Authority without its consent in each instance to the 
payment of any moneys or the performance of any acts in connection with the Project or any 
portion thereof.  The Authority agrees that the Borrower may be reimbursed from the proceeds of 
the Bonds for all expenditures and costs so incurred by it, provided such expenditures and costs 
are properly reimbursable under the Act and applicable federal laws. 
 

6. The Authority hereby designates McGuireWoods LLP, Tysons, Virginia, to serve 
as bond counsel and hereby appoints such firm to supervise the proceedings and approve the 
issuance of the Bonds. 
 
 7. As a condition of the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority, the Borrower shall 
agree in the Bond Documents to indemnify and save harmless the Authority, its officers, directors, 
employees and agents from and against all liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, penalties, 
losses, costs and expenses in any way connected with the issuance and sale of the Bonds. 
 
 8. All costs and expenses in connection with the financing of the Project, including 
the fees and expenses of the Authority (including, without limitation, any application fee and 
origination fee or annual fee, as applicable), bond counsel, counsel for the Authority, the Bond 
Purchaser and the Bond Purchaser's counsel shall be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds (but only 
to the extent permitted by applicable law) or from moneys provided by the Borrower.  If for any 
reason the Bonds are not issued, it is understood that all such fees and expenses shall be paid by 
the Borrower and that the Authority shall have no responsibility therefor. 
 



 9. In adopting this resolution the Authority intends to evidence its “official intent” to 
reimburse Project expenditures with proceeds from the issuance of the Bonds within the meaning 
of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2.  
 
 10. The Bonds shall be limited obligations of the Authority and shall be payable solely 
out of revenues, receipts and payments specifically pledged therefor.  Neither the directors, 
officers, agents or employees of the Authority, past, present and future, nor any person executing 
the Bonds, shall be liable personally on the Bonds by reason of the issuance thereof.  The Bonds 
shall not be deemed to constitute a general obligation debt or a pledge of the faith and credit of the 
Commonwealth or any political subdivision thereof, including the Authority or the County of 
Stafford (and the Bonds shall so state on their face), and neither the Commonwealth nor any such 
political subdivision thereof shall be generally liable thereon, nor in any event shall the Bonds be 
payable out of any funds or properties other than the special funds and sources provided therefor.  
Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the Commonwealth, or any political subdivision 
thereof, shall be pledged to the payment of the principal of the Bonds or the interest thereon or 
other costs incident thereto.  The Bonds shall not constitute an indebtedness within the meaning 
of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or restriction. 
 
 11. The Authority (including its officers, directors, employees and agents) shall not be 
liable and hereby disclaims all liability to the Borrower and all other persons or entities for any 
damages, direct or consequential, resulting from the issuance of the Bonds or failure of the 
Authority to issue the Bonds for any reason.  The Authority’s agreement to exercise its powers to 
issue the Bonds as requested by the Borrower is contingent upon the satisfaction of all legal 
requirements and the Authority shall not be liable and hereby disclaims all liability to the Borrower 
for any damages, direct or consequential, resulting from the Authority’s failure to issue Bonds for 
the Project for any reason, including but not limited to, the failure of the Board of Supervisors of 
the County of Stafford (the “Board of Supervisors”) to approve the issuance of the Bonds. 
 

12. The Authority recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the issuance of 
the Bonds. 

 13. The Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Authority, or the designee of either of them, 
is hereby authorized to request an allocation or allocations of the State Ceiling (as defined in 
Section 15.2-5000 of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended) in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, and any regulations or executive orders 
issued thereunder. 
 
 14. No Bonds may be issued under this Resolution until such time as (a) the issuance 
of the Bonds has been approved by the Board of Supervisors, (b) the Bonds have received an 
allocation or allocations of the State Ceiling in accordance with the applicable provisions of the 
Code of Virginia of 1950, as amended, and any regulations or executive orders issued thereunder 
and (c) a final resolution is approved by the Authority. 
 
Adopted: April 11, 2025 
 
 



 

9B 
  

















 

10A 
  



From: Donna S. Krauss
To: Liz Barber
Subject: RE: NPO List
Date: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:26:05 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image006.png

Liz,
Here are some below, I’m happy to provide any guidance or answer questions if needed. Thanks
 
Bay Consortium Workforce Development
disAbility Resource Center
Empower House
FAILSAFE-ERA
Fredericksburg Regional Food Bank
Fredericksburg SPCA
Habitat for Humanity
Healthy Families Rappahannock Area
Legal Aid Works
Lloyd F. Moss Free Clinic
Mental Health America of Fredericksburg
Micah Ecumenical Ministries
Piedmont Dispute Resolution Center
516 Project
Healthy Generations Area Agency on Aging
Rappahannock Area Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA)
Big Brothers Big Sisters Greater Fredericksburg
Rappahannock Boys and Girls Club
Rappahannock Council Against Sexual Assault (RCASA)
Rappahannock Refuge, Inc. (Hope House)
Rebuilding Together (Christmas in April) This agency has been dissolved
S.E.R.V.E., Inc.
Safe Harbor
Stafford Junction
Stafford Food Security
Thurman Brisben Homeless Shelter
Virginia Community Food Connections
 
Donna S. Krauss
Deputy County Administrator
 
County Administration
Office: 540.658.4622 | Mobile: 540.273.2048
Email: dkrauss@staffordcountyva.gov
www.staffordcountyva.gov

mailto:DKrauss@staffordcountyva.gov
mailto:LBarber@staffordcountyva.gov
mailto:dkrauss@staffordcountyva.gov
http://www.staffordcountyva.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/StaffordCountyGovernment
https://twitter.com/staffordvagov
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC84j3uG-l8f0ryzoojSz0zw?app=desktop













STAEFORD

gt





EDASsw:ForRD
.





 

10B 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   

 

Testbed Explanation of Funds 

The $15,000 currently in the Testbed account was provided by OST Global as a sponsorship to support 

marketing for the Testbed and Go VA grant efforts related to the Rappahannock Entrepreneurial 

Ecosystem initiative.  

The contractor selected was Linzy Browne of Brolin Creative, who provided targeted support for the 

Testbeds website, social media, and Go VA grant-related communications. Specifically, these efforts 

supplemented the expansion of Brolin Creative’s contract to include one year of Testbed communication 

and marketing support at $12,000 but the actual billed hours were for $8,000. 

My recommendation is that the remaining $7,000 should stay in the Testbed account until further action 

and decisions are taken regarding the future use and direction of the Testbed initiative. 

Attached you will find the paper trail confirming the use of funds.  

  



 

   

 

Invoice to OST for sponsorship 

 



 

   

 

Explanation of use for OST sponsorship funds  

 

 

 

Memo in EDA Board Agenda Package 041423 



 

   

 

 

  



 

   

 

2023.04.14. EDA Minutes 9A.pdf 

 

 

 



 

   

 

  



 

   

 

Email confirmation funds moved to Testbed account 

4.19.23 

 


	Main Point of Contact: Gary Holland
	Cell Phone: 703-919-2904
	Email Address: gary.enough@gmail.com
	Address: 34 Nugent Drive Stafford, VA 22554
	Detail the opportunity for which Stafford EDA grant funds are being requested: The Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration is a vibrant community event designed to honor the significance of Juneteenth while celebrating local culture and entrepreneurship. This year's festivities will feature a vendor expo showcasing over 125 local businesses, providing attendees with a unique opportunity to explore and support their community. A job fair will also be held, connecting job seekers with potential employers.The event promises live entertainment from nationally recognized artists alongside talented local performers, ensuring a lively atmosphere. Historic reenactments will enrich attendees' understanding of the significance of Juneteenth, while the Mr. and Miss Juneteenth award presentation will honor outstanding community members.In addition to recognition of local heroes, the celebration will include a variety of games and activities for children, making it a family-friendly affair. Admission is free, allowing everyone to join in the festivities. The event will culminate with a spectacular fireworks display, providing a fitting close to a day filled with celebration, education, and community spirit.
	Stafford EDA: The Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration aligns closely with the criteria for providing financial support to community-based organizations (CBOs) that contribute to economic growth and community development in Stafford County. By featuring over 125 local businesses in the vendor expo, the event directly supports economic growth by promoting entrepreneurship and providing a platform for local enterprises to reach a broader audience. The job fair component fosters a sense of community and creates quality job opportunities, connecting job seekers with local employers and contributing to workforce development. This initiative echoes the commitment to fostering a vibrant local economy through the retention and creation of jobs.Moreover, the celebration's focus on recognizing local heroes and honoring Mr. and Miss Juneteenth strengthens community ties, encouraging civic engagement and pride. The inclusion of educational elements, such as historic reenactments, not only informs residents but also aligns with SCEDA’s mission by promoting community awareness and investment in the area’s heritage.Finally, the event’s goal of generating opportunities through various activities and entertainment supports sustainable growth, aligning with SCEDA’s vision of attracting and retaining businesses while championing initiatives that lead to long-term community development. Overall, the Juneteenth Celebration serves as a catalyst for economic and community development, reinforcing the mission of Stafford County to enhance the quality of life for its residents.
	Organization Name: ACT Enough, Inc.
	FEIN: 0632022
	Text5: PD16 Juneteenth Celebration
	being created and any training programs involved: The Job Fair component of the Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration has consistently attracted participation from 15 to 20 local companies spanning a diverse range of industries, including information technology, healthcare, facilities management, cosmetology, financial management, transportation, and more. For the 2025 event, the planning committee is actively collaborating with human resources representatives from the Veterans Administration healthcare facility, which is set to open soon in the region. The VA is expected to play a significant role as a major participant in the job fair, further enhancing the opportunities available to job seekers and reinforcing the event's commitment to workforce development and community engagement.
	Stafford community: The Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration directly addresses several known needs within Stafford County, VA, by promoting economic growth and community development. With over 125 local businesses participating in the vendor expo, this event provides a vital platform for entrepreneurs to showcase their offerings, supporting the need for increased local commerce and economic vitality in the area.The job fair aspect of the celebration responds to the community's demand for quality employment opportunities. By connecting job seekers with local employers, the event not only fosters a sense of community but also addresses the pressing need for job creation and retention in Stafford County's workforce.Additionally, the celebration highlights the importance of community engagement and recognition. By honoring local heroes and presenting the Mr. and Miss Juneteenth awards, the event acknowledges the contributions of individuals who have positively impacted the community, addressing the need for recognition and inspiration among residents.Educational components, such as historic reenactments, cater to the community's desire for cultural awareness and understanding of local history, reinforcing the importance of heritage in fostering a strong community identity.Finally, the variety of games and activities for children ensures that the event is family-friendly, addressing the need for engaging and inclusive activities for families in Stafford County. By culminating the day with a fireworks display, the event creates a festive atmosphere that brings the community together, enhancing social connections and overall quality of life.In summary, the Juneteenth Celebration effectively meets the known needs of Stafford County by promoting local economic growth, creating job opportunities, fostering community pride, and providing engaging family activities, all while celebrating the rich cultural heritage of the area.
	mission of the Stafford EDA: The request for $10,000 is essential for addressing key financial components of the Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration, which plays a vital role in promoting community engagement and economic growth in Stafford County. The funds will specifically support two high-cost elements that enhance the overall quality and impact of the event.Firstly, the budget allocates $10,000 for the rental of a professionally installed and City-approved stage and sound system, complete with a qualified sound engineer. This investment ensures high-quality audio and visual experiences for both performers and attendees, contributing to an engaging atmosphere that showcases local talent and fosters community pride.Secondly, an estimated $4,000 is earmarked for the fireworks display, provided by an approved fireworks company. This spectacular closing feature not only serves as a memorable highlight of the celebration but also attracts families and visitors, enhancing community participation and excitement. Together, these components are crucial for creating a vibrant, well-organized event that aligns with the celebration's goals of fostering local business, creating quality jobs, and strengthening community ties in Stafford County. The requested funding will significantly contribute to the success and sustainability of this annual celebration, ensuring that it continues to be a cornerstone of community engagement and cultural pride. All other functions are either volunteer-managed or covered via sponsorships or in-kind donation. 
	to remain competitive add additional community assets and create or retain quality jobs: The Planning District 16 Juneteenth Celebration plays a crucial role in ensuring that Stafford County remains competitive by fostering economic growth and enhancing community assets. By featuring over 125 local businesses in the vendor expo, the event not only showcases the diverse entrepreneurial spirit of the area but also strengthens the local economy. Supporting these businesses helps to create a vibrant marketplace that attracts residents and visitors alike, contributing to Stafford County’s competitive positioning within the region.The job fair at the celebration addresses the essential need for quality employment opportunities, connecting job seekers with local employers and facilitating the creation and retention of jobs. By bringing together potential employees and businesses, the event strengthens the local workforce, ensuring that Stafford County can meet the demands of a growing economy and retain talent within the community.Moreover, the celebration highlights various community assets, such as local artists and performers, who provide live entertainment that enriches the cultural fabric of Stafford County. This not only elevates the community's profile but also encourages cultural tourism, attracting visitors and enhancing the county’s appeal as a destination. The inclusion of educational elements, like historic reenactments, further enriches the community’s cultural heritage, making Stafford County a more attractive place to live and work.The event also fosters community pride and engagement by recognizing local heroes and presenting the Mr. and Miss Juneteenth awards. This recognition inspires residents to contribute positively to their community, reinforcing a collaborative spirit that enhances Stafford County's competitiveness.With a focus on family-friendly activities, including games for children and a fireworks display to close out the event, the celebration creates an inclusive environment that encourages families to engage with local businesses and community resources. This engagement not only supports local economies but also builds a strong sense of community, making Stafford County a desirable place for families and businesses to thrive.In summary, the Juneteenth Celebration is instrumental in helping Stafford County remain competitive by promoting local businesses, creating quality jobs, enhancing community assets, and fostering a spirit of engagement and pride among residents.
	Date: 3/1/2025
	Text3: Online link to timeline: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RLZmiyUfDLaVylhLKVCxZFakuLyksEWp/view?usp=sharing
	Text4: The managers of the PD16 Juneteenth Celebration are: -Gary Holland, Founder and Vice President of ACT Enough, Inc., Founder of PD16 Juneteenth Celebration (5th year) (Stafford resident) -Devon Heholt, Executive Director of G3 Community Services, Inc. (Stafford resident) -Timothy  Osborne, Vice President National Pan Hellenic Council  This core team has successfully planned and executed this large scale event under budget with no issues since 2021. The last 2 years, the event has occurred at the Fredericksburg Nationals stadium successfully and the team has been asked back each time.


